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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. {Act no 105 of 19986)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Voshburg

Vanwyksviei

MAYOR
Mr NI Titus

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr Z.E. Dingile

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanat Street,
CARNARVON,
9825

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC)
McDougal Street,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Street, Garnarvon

ATTORNEYS
G.B. Kempen & De Wet Nel, Victaria Street, Carnarvon

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1598)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Perfarmance Management Regulations
Water Services Act {Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act {Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 .of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act {Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations
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MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD _ COUNCILLOR
1 Mr J Hoorn
2 Mr D.P. Jason
3 Mr N. Titus
4 Ms D. Olifant
Proportional Ms E.L. Riley
Proportional Mr J. Horne
Proportional Mr P. Viviers

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 am responsible for the preparation of thése annual financial statements, which are set out

on pages 1 to 54 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and
which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

s

31 August 2011

Mr ZE-Dingite Date

Municlpal Manager



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2011

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Revaluations Reserve
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Non-Current Liabilities
Employee benefits
Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Taxes

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property
Intangible Assets

Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Cperating Lease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

NN

oo~ ot b

10
11
12

13
14
15.1
12
16

2011 2010
R R
103,292,984 92,965,243
11,347,812 11,347 812
119 570 262,183
54,450 54,450
91,771,153 81,200,798
5,976,448 4,673,239
5,075,448 “ 4673230
6,132,413 14,975,606
244,389 295,179
1,330,534 1,011,624
902,000 527,960
3,500 447 13,097,173
146,035 113,670
115,400,845 112,614,088
91,721,605 81,707,636
81,274,883 71,306,532
10,227,346 10,239,676
155,349 5.057
64.028 66,371
23,679,239 30,906,457
2,498,000 1,506,103
16,511 130,676
10,634 9.038
6.633 8,360
21,147,362 29,252 274
115,400,845 112,614,088




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

REVENUE

Revenue frem Nen-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Governmenl Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Goveammeni Grants and Subslidies - Operating

Other Revenue

Acluarial Gains
Third Party Payments
Finas

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Properly Rales - Penalties & Collection Charges
Service Charges

Rental of Facfities and Equipment

Inlerest Eamed - extemal invesiments

Interest Eamed - outstanding debiors

Licences and Permits

Agency Services

Other Revenue

Unamoriised discounti - Interest

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employae related cosls
Remuneration of Counclllors

Debt Impairment

Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial [osses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Granis and Subsidies

Other Operating Grant Expenditure
Unamortised discaunt - Interest
Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Eguipment
General Expenses

Total Expanditure
NET SURPLUS/HDEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR

Notes

17

18
18

19

20
21

2011 2010 Change In 2010
{Actual) (Actual) Accounting Pollcy  (Previously reported}
R R R R
33,732,883 21,794,031 76,508 21,718,523
3,908,466 3,892,838 - 3,892,838
3,008 468 asszss ||| - ||i| 3,892,838
29,682,280 17,803,112 - 17,803,112
12,692,430 5,205,223 - 5,205,223
16,959,850 12,597 889 - 12,597,889
232,137 98,081 75,508 22,573
152,991 75,508 75,508 -
§9,494 3,384 - 3,384
15,652 19,189 - 19,189
16,937,279 15,128,051 - 15,138,081
248,377 204 870 - 204,870
3,123,661 11,759,682 - 11,759,682
448,365 446,335 - 446,335
1,115,642 1,743,462 - 1,743,469
4,009 4,336 - 4,336
14,737 17,837 . 17,837
105,017 86,122 - 96,122
1,873,160 860,956 - BE0,955
4,290 4,445 - 4,445
50,670,162 36,932,082 75,508 36,856,574
10,521,713 10,154,670 109,043 10,045,827
1,597,732 1,273,038 - 1,273,038
167 488 894,743 - B94,743
2,567,616 2,370,287 (173.830) 2,544,118
19,801 15,674 - 15,874
745,804 453,474 - 453,474
BS4,809 702,817 . 702,817
434,488 336,225 45,020 280,205
4 B05,898 3,690,256 - 3,690,256
6,888,136 5,733,259 - 5,733,259
7,949,370 5,369,022 - 5,369,922
- 21,0897 - 21,097
15,944 3,100 3,100
3,732,521 3,662,486 - 3,662,486
40,342,420 34,681,247 {18,768) 34,700,018
10,327,741 2,250,835 94,276 2,156,559
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - operating
Government - capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Furchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New loans (repaid)
(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

32

33

2011
R

9,353,260
16,999,850
12,592,430

1,118,651

(28,255,375)

2010

12,647,213
12,597,889
5,205,223
1,747,805

(26,667.174)

(434,488) (336,225)
(6,888,136) (5,733,259)
4,487,192 (538,528)
(12,440,419) (5,251,561)
13,806 -
{193,061) (6,318)
(12,619,673) (5,257,877)
- (78.843)

8,360 8,032
19,210 16,675
27,570 (54,135)
(8,104,912) (5,850,541)
20,252,274 35,102,815
21,147,362 29,252,274
(8,104,912) (5,850,541)




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective

standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP),

including any

inferpretations and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in
accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipa! Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of

2003).

The standards are summarised as follows:

GRAP 5 Borrowing Costs

GRAP G Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

GRAP 7 Investments in Associates

GRAP 8 Interests in Joint Ventures

GRAP 101 Agriculture

GRAP 102 Intangible assets

IGRAP 1 Applying the probability test on initial recognition of exchange revenue
IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosure

IFRS 3 {AC140) Business Combinations

IFRS 4 (AC141) Insurance Contracts

IFRS 6 (AC143)

Exptoration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

1AS 12 (AC102)

Income Taxes

IAS 19 (AC116)

Employee Benefits

SIC - 21 (AC421)

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revaluated Non-Depreciable Assets

SIC — 25 (AC425)

Income Taxes — Changes in the Tax Status on an Entity or its
Shareholders

SIC — 29 (AC429)

Service Concessions Arrangements — Disclosures

IFRIC 2 (AC435)

Members' Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments

IFRIC 4 {AC437)

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

IFRIC 9 (AC442)

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 12 {AC445)

Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 {AC446)

Customer Loyalty Programmes

IFRIC 14 (AC447)
IAS19

The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

IFRIC 15 (AC448)
IFRIC 16 (AC449)

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Hedges in a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

The Muncipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yet.

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 April 2011

GRAP 2 (Revised) Cash Flow Statements 1 April 2011

GRAP 3 (Revised) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting | 1 April 2011
Estimates and Errors

GRAP 4 (Revised) The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange | 1 April 2011
Rates

GRAP 9 (Revised) Revenue from Exchange Transactions 1 April 2011

GRAP 10 {(Revised) Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary | 1 April 2011
Economics

GRAP 11 (Revised) Construction Contracts 1 April 2011

GRAP 12 (Revised) inventories 1 April 2011

GRAP 13 {Revised) Leases 1 April 2011

GRAP 14 (Revised) Events after the reporting date 1 April 2011

GRAP 16 (Revised) Investment Property 1 April 2011

GRAP 17 (Revised) Froperty, Plant and Equipment 1 April 2011

GRAP 19 {Revised) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent | 1 April 2011
Assets

GRAP 21 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets 1 April 2012

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 1 April 2012

GRAP 26 Impairment of cash-generating assets 1 April 2012

GRAP 100 (Revised) | Non-current Assets held for Sale and | 1 April 2011
Discontinued Operations

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments 1 April 2012

The Muncipality resolved to formulate an accounting policy based on the following GRAP

standards which have been issued but are not effective yet.

Standard

Description

Effective Date

GRAP 25

Employee Benefits

Unknown

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the above

GRAP have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 7, 11 and 12 of GRAP 3.




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

1.2

1.3.

1.4,

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.,

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 4: “Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities”
fssued by the Accounting Standards Board the municipality has adopted the transitional
provisions for the following GRAP Standards (Refer to correction of error note as transitions
was not utilised in the prior year):

GRAP 12 —~ Inventories

GRAP 16 — Investment Property

GRAP 17 — Property, Plant and Equipment

GRAP 19 ~ Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

GRAP 100 — Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
GRAP 102 - Intangible Assets

In terms of Directive 7: "The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values, No financial values are given in an abbreviated display format. No foreign exchange
transactions are included in the statements.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

As noted below, GRAP 24 is not effective yet, however budget information required in terms
of GRAP 1 paragraph 11 to 14 have been disclosed in the financial statements.

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the
current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy
in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

1.5. MATERIALITY

1.6.

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. In general,
materiality is determined as 1% of total expenditure.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements Unknown

{Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAF7 Investments in Associate Unknown

{Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 8 Interest in Joint Ventures Unknown

(Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting Unknown

Information to a large extent is already included in the notes
to the annual financial statements.

GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget Information in Financial | 1 April 2012
Statements

Information to a large extent is already included in the notes
to the annual financial statements.

GRAP 103 | Heritage Assets 1 April 2012

Heritage assets are included in PPE and will be moved to
Heritage assets with implementation 30 June 2013.

GRAP 105 | Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common | Unknown
Control

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under | Unknown
Common Control

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 107 | Mergers Unknown

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions,

10



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on the
Municipality once implemented.

1.7. RESERVES

1.7.1

1.7.2

1.7.3

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus /
(deficit) to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of
property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus /
(deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are
utilized.

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, {Act No.
107 of 1897). Loans from National and Praovincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both completed
and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only
to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of
Coghsta.

Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

1.8. LEASES

1.8.1

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets subject to finance lease agreements are initially
recognised at the lower of the asset's fair value and the present value of the minimum
iease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of
the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of
the lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease
payments, the Municipality uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease
payments and unguaranteed residual value to the fair value of the asset plus any direct
cosis incurred.

11



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

1.8.2

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or intangibles.
The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the
lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method.
Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies relating to
derecognition of financial instruments are appiied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those ieases that do not fall within the scope of the abaove definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments ta be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

1.9. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

* Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

* When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred
to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

* The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

* Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. [f it
is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality's
interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is possible that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to
their present value using a discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the
time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for example in the case of
obligations for the rehabilitation of land).

12



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent
liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the
amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains
from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an
onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

{(a) The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at [east:

» the business or part of a business concerned:

» the principal locations affected:;
the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services:

s the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

¢ when the plan will be implemented.

(b} The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan er announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

Provisions shall be reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision shall be
reversed. :

1.11. EMPLGYEE BENEFITS
(a} Post Retirement Medical obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical
aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% are paid by the members.
The entittement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in
service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The
present value of the defined benefit fiability is actuarially determined in accordance with
GRAP 25 —~ Employee benefits {(using a discount rate applicable to high quality
government bonds). The plan is partially funded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability
was calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The
liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore
not split between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is
recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are

13



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

(b)

(c)

(d)

1.12.1

set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation,

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically by
independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under this
plan is valued by independent qualified actuaries periodically and the corresponding
liability is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest,
resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of
Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are
post-employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs.

Accrued L eave Pay

Liabitities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the
total remuneration package of the employee.

Performance bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is maintained, Municipal entities’
performance bonus provisions are based on the employment contract stipulations as
well as previous performance bhonus payment trends.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and eguipment are tangible non-current assets {including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets on
acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.
The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantiing and removing the asset and
restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different

useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

14
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1.12.2

1.12.3

1.12.4

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for ne or nominal consideration (ie. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item'’s fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment,

Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at a revalued
amount, unless otherwise stated in the relevant Notes to the Financial Statements, being
its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses,

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit,

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in surplus or deficit, except to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it
is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits
associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and candition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives
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1.12.5

1.12.6

1.13.1

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 4-68 Buildings 30
Refuse 15-30 Specialist vehicles 10-20
Electricity 5-50 Other vehicles 5-20
Water 4-100 Office equipment 3-20
Sewerage 5-100 Furniture and fittings 3-20
Housing 30 Watercrait 15

Bins and containers 5

Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 30 Equipment 10-15
Recreational Facilities 30 Other plant and
Security 30 Equipment 3-20
Halls 30 Landfill sites 15
Libraries 30 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 30 Emergency equipment 5-20
Other assets 30 Computer equipment 5-20

Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the
carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ftems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets - application of deemed cost (Directive 7)
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008, For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008,
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
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1.13.2

1.13.3

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

» is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold,
transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a
refated contract, asset or liability: or

*» arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements) or
other legal rights {excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliaily,

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset:

the Municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item’s fair value was not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairments. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that
useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is
subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over
their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
amortised separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the
follawing estimated useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 3-5
Computer System 5-10
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1.13.4

1.13.5

1.14,

1.14.1

1.14.2

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determinad as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost {Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost method was used to establish
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when, and only when:

* it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
«  the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operaticns.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investrment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use,
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up io the date of
change in use. The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of
completion,

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model
Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is
deemed to have an indefinite useful life.
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1.14.3

1.14.4

1.14.5

1.15.

1.15.1

1.15.2

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useiful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is

available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined, The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset {or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit.
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1.16.

1.16.1

1.16.2

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assels

Cash-generating assefs are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return,

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether thare is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

An assetf's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recagnised in the Statement
of Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair
value less cosis fo sell and its value in use. [f the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss recorded in the

Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset’s
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:
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* depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining service
potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset.
The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross service
potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition. An asset
may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing asset or
through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost
is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower,

* less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the
already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

*» restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its
pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining service
potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of
the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the
asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the depreciated
repraduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

* service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potentiat of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential of
the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service units
expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost approach, the
current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before
impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement
cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower,

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset,

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment Joss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instruments, which include, investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment
loss, which is recognised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is charged or credited to the Staterment of Financial Performance.
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1.18.1

1.18.2

1.19.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline, other
than a temporary decling, in the value of individual investments.

INVENTORIES

Initial Recognition

Inventaries comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the
ordinary course of business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally
refers to the purchase price, plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other
costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. \Where inventory
is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials
and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory
are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they
arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an
increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include trade and
other receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash
and cash equivalents, annuity loans and trade and other payables.

1.19.1

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset ar financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financiat liability.
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1.19.2 Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. , Financial Liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at cost or financial liabilities
carried at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and
liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.19.2.1 Investmenis

Investments, which include listed government bonds, unlisted municipal bonds, fixed
deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are
categorised as either held-to-maturity where the criteria for that categorisation are met, or
as loans and receivables, and are measured at amortised cost. Where investments have
been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairments and is calculated as
being the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the expected
future cash flows flowing from the instrument. On disposal of an investment, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Financial Performance. The balance as at 30 June included
accumulated interest.

1.19.2.2 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables, and are
subsequently measured amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or financial reorganisation and
default or delinquency in payments (more than 80 days overdue). If the Municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant ar not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recavery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.
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The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

1.19.2.3 Trade and Other Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of trade and other payables and annuity loans. They are
categorised as financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair

value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate,
which is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.18.2.4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liguid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of three
months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the
purpeses of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,
highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality categorises cash and
cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred, Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are
categorised as financial liabilities. Other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.19.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.19.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

» the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

= the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Municipality has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Municipality
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, a
new asset is recognised to the extent of the Municipality's continuing invelvement in the
asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option

(including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of
the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the
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Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option {including a
cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of
the Municipality's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the
transferred asset and the option exercise price.

1.18.3.2 Financial Liabilities

1.19.4

1.20.

1.20.1

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue
arises. Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable.
Interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange
transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and
summeonses is recognised based on an estimation of future collections of fines issued
based on prior period trends and collection percentages.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
gualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality, Where
public contributions have been received but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties [.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.
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1.20.2

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment gualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability wilf be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumption are made
monthly when meter readings have not been performed. The provisional estimates of
consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which meters have been
read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff o each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recarded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sewerage are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by
applying the approved tariff, Tariffs are determined per category.

Service charges from sewerage are based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.
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1.20.3

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations whare the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of
any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents recsived or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the naminal amount of cash received or receivahle. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

» The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or
» A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue,

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

Grants, Transfers and Donations (Non-Exchange Revenue)

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.
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1.21.

1.22,

1.23.

1.24,

RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions or if the related party entity and ancther entity are subject to common control,

Related parties include:
* Entities that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or
are controlled by the reporting entity;

* Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the reporting entity that
gives them significant influence over the entity, and close members of the family
of any such individual;

» Key management personnel, and close members of the family of key
management personnel; and

» Entities in which a substantial ownership interest is held, directly or indirectly, by
any person described in the 2™ and 3™ bullet, or over which such a person is
able to exercise significant influence.

Key management personnel include:

« Al managers or members of the entity, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

+ Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controliing the activities of the reporting entity being the Municipal Manager, Chief
Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designatad by the Municipal Manager.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 200),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality'’s Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the
Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted
for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have

been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
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1.25.

1.26.

1.27.

recovered, it is subsequenitly accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the confral of the entity. A contingent liability
could alse be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient reliability.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information was prepared in accordance with the best
practice guidelines issued by National Treasury. The presentation of budget information
is in line with the basis of accounting as per the GRAP Framework. GRAP 24:
Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements is not yet effective. This
standard bring new rules in respect of presentation of budget information.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post retirement medical obligations, Long service awards and Ex gratia gratuities

The cost of post retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia
gratuities are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future
salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term
nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of trade receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted an payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, plant and equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and eguipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure's useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
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expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they wilt be at that time.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends.

Intangible assets

The useful [ives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are hased on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the eiffect of
discounting is material using actuarial valuations.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.20.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.20.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenus will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
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1.28.

1.28.

has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of spot fines and summonses has been
recognised on the accrual basis using estimates of future collections based on the actual
results of prior periods. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition
of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority
is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

ANENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based
on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
statements include fundamental errors, and the treatment of assets financed by external
grants,
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2011 2010
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 41,521,831 11,764,445
Capital Replacement Reserve 11,347,812 11,347,612
Hotsing Development fund 118,570 362,783
Reavaluations Reserve 54,450 54,450
Total Net Asset Reserves 11,521,811 11,764,445
2011 2010
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Relirement Benefits - Refer to Nota 3.1 5,415,861 4,141,628
Lang Service Awards - Refer to Note 3.2 559,567 532,213
Tota! Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilities 5,875,448 4,673,239
Post Retrement Benelits
Balance 1 July 4,300,494 3,281,474
Centribulion for the yaar 545,169 437,970
Expenditure {or the year {14B,415) (131,767)
Actuarial Lossf{Gain} 854,809 702,817
Total post retirement benefits 30 Juna 5,682,057 4,300,494
Less: Transfar of Cumant Portion - Nate § (176,186) (159,4B8)
Balance 30 Juna 5,415,861 4,141,026
Long Service Awards
Balance 1 July (2010 - Change in Actounting Policy) 701,173 538,865
Conitribution for the year 185,455 137,818
Expenditure for the year {74.877) -
Actuarial Loss{Gain) (152,881) (75,508)
Total long awards 30 June 638,760 701,173
Less:  Transfer of Cument Portion - Nole 5 (99,173) {16886,960)
Balance 30 June 559,587 532,213
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 5,001,667 3,830,239
Contribution for the year 730,824 575,786
Expenditure for the year (223,282) (131,767}
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) 741,818 627,308
Total emplayee benefits 30 June 6,250,017 001,867
Less; Transfer of Current Partion - Note 5 (275,389) {A28,428%
Ralance 30 June 5,875,448 4,673,239
Past Retirement Benefits 2011 2010
R R
‘The Post Retirement Benefit Plan is a defined benefil plan, of which tha memtars are made up as {ollows:
In-service (employee) members 16 16
Continuation members {a.g. Retireas, widows, arphans) 3] &
‘Tatal Members 22 22
Tha liabllity in respect of past service has been estimated to be a5 follows:
In-service membars 4,037 568 2,874,178
Centinuation members 1,554,468 1,426,315
Total Liability 5,582,057 4,300,494
The liability In respect of periods commencing prior 1o the comparativa year has been
2009 2000 2007
R R R
In-service members 2,076,250 1,700,685 -
Conlinualion members 1,215,224 1,261,153 -
Tatal Liability 3,291,474 2,961,618 -

The municipakly makes manthly coniribulions for health care arangements e the {ollowing medical ald
schames;

Hosmed
LA Health

The Munlcipality's Actrued Unfunded Liability at 30 June 2011 Is estimated at R 5.592
millian. The Current-service Caost for the yaar ending 30 June 2011 is estimated at R
161,138, 14 is estimaled to be R 218 664 for the ensulng year.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)
Key actuanal assumptions used:
i) Rate of interest

Discount rate

Health Care Cost Infiation Rate

Net Effective Discount Rale

i3

Mortality rales

Tha FA 80 ultimaie table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.

lii} Normal retirement age

Tha normal ratirement age of employees is 65 far Males and 60 for females. # has been assumed that
male {n-service members will retire at age 64 and femala in-service members ratire at 59, which lhen

allows for expeciad rates of early and ii-health retirement,

The amaunts recognised in the Staternent of Financlal Position are as follows:

Present value of fund cbligations
Net fiabllity/{asset)

The municipality has elecled io recagnise the full increase in this defined banefit lfabllily immediataly as par

GRAP 25, Employee Benefils, paragraph 155 {a).

Reconclllation of present value of fund ohligation:

Prasent value of fund abligation at the beginning of the year
Total expenses

Curren service cost
Interest Cost
Henafits Pald

Aciuarial {gainsilosses
Present valua of fund obligalion al the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Curent Porlion - Nate 5

Balance 30 Juna

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability

In-service
members
{iahHity
Assumption [Rm}
Centrat Assumptions 4.038
The effeci of movements in the assumptions are as follows;
In-service
members
lahility
Assumption Change {Rm}
Health care inflaticn 1% 4755
Health care inflation . “1% 3.451
Post-refirement modality -1 year 4176
Averaga retirement age -1 year 4,384
Withdrawal Rate -50% 4.145

iong Service Banuses

Continuation
members liability
[Rm)

1.554

Continuatlon
rmembers fiability
(R}

1.861
1.458
1.835
1.554
1,554

The Lang Service Bonus plans are defined benafit plans. As at year end, BS employess were efigible for

tong Service Bonuses,

Tha Cunent-service Cost for the year ending 20 June 2011 is R 134,998, The Cument-service Cost for the

ansuing yaar has been estimated lo be R 97,882,

Kay actuarial assumptions used:
I} Rate of interest
Discount rata

General Salary Inflatlon (long-tarm)
Ngt Effective Discount Rate applied lo salary-related £ong Service Bonusas
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201 2010
Ya “h
8.56% 9.09%
7.21% 7.18%
1.25% 1.79%
201 2010
R R
5,592,057 4,300,484
5,582,057 4,300,484
4,300,484 3,291,474
385,71 306,203
161,138 150,477
384,031 287,492
(159,4G68) (131,787)
B0&, 882 702,817
5,592,057 4,300,494
(176,196) {159,468)
5,415,861 4,141,026
Total liability
{Rrt}
5.592
Total fiabllity
{Rm} % change
£.418 15%:
4.909 -12%
5811 4%
5.948 8%
5700 2%
2011 2010
Y %
7.61% 8.,16%
6.23% 6.18%
1.30% 1.86%




2011 Mo
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE}
The amounts recognised in $he Siatement of Financial Position are as follows:
Prasant value of fund obligalions §58,760 701173
Nat liabllity/{asset} 658,760 703,173
Reconcillatlon of present value of fund ohligation:
Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year {2010 - Changa in Accounling Policy) 701,173 638,865
Total expenses 16,495 74,908
Current service cost 134,598 81,746
Interast Cest 50,457 48,020
Benefits Paid {168,980) {62,908}
Actuarial {gains)iosses {58,808} {12,600)
Praseni value of fund obligation al the end af the year 658,760 701,173
Less: Transfer ¢f Cument Porion - Nale 5 {98,173} (188,960)
Balapce 30 Juna 558,587 532,213
Sensitivity Analysls an the Unfunded Accrued Llabllity
LiabHity
Assumption Change {Rrm} % change
Central assumplions 0659
General salary inflation 1% D.685 6%
General salary inflation -1% n.625 -5%
Averatie relirement age -2yrE G.392 -22%
Average relirement age 2 yrs B.655 5%
Withdrawal ratas -50% 0.724 10%
201 2040
R R
CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Water & Eleclricity 244,389 225,178
Total Consumer Deposils 244,309 225,179
The fair vilue of consumer deposits approximate thelr camying valus, Interast is not paid on lhese amounts.
2011 2010
R R
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Current Portion of Post Retiremant Benefits - Note 3 176,188 159,468
Current Ponlion af Long-Service Provisions - Note 3 89,173 168,960
Perfarmance Benuses 160,818 -
Annual Bonuses 178,265 153,507
Staff Leave 715,082 . 528,689 ,
Total Current Employee Benofits 1,330,534 1,011,624
The movement in cument emplayee benefils are reconciied &4 follows:
Current Portlon of Post Retirement Benefits - Note 3
Balance at beginning of year 159,488 122,514
Transter fram non-current 165,143 168,721
Contribution 1o current porian - -
Expenditure incurred (148,415} (131,767)
Balance at end of year 176,186 158,468
Current Portian of Lonp-Service Provisions - ot 3
Balanes at beginning of year 168,580 -
Transfer from non-cument 5,050 168,980
Contribution 1o curent pottian - -
Expenditure ncured {74,877} -
Balance &t end of year 99,173 168,860
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CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [CONTINUE)
Perfarmance Bonusoes

Balance at beginning of year
Contribution lo current protion
Expsndilure incured

Balance at end of year

Parformance bonuses are being pald to Municipal Manager and Managers after an avaluation of performance
by the council. Thara is 1o pessibility of reimbursement.

Staff L agve
Balance at baginning of year

Contribution to current portion
Expendilure incurred

Balance ai end of year

Staff leave accrued 1o employees accarding to collactive agreement. Provision is made far the full cost of
accrued leave al reporting date. This provision will be realised a5 employees taka leava.,

Annual Bonuses
Balance at beginning of year
Change in Accounting Policy

Coniribution to current partion
Expenditura incurred

Balance at end of year

Annual bonuses are baing paid to Municipal persannel after one {ull year's service. There is na possibility af
reimbursement.

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payables

Paymenls received in advance
Other Payables

Total Trade Payables

Payables ara being paid wilhin 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA. Payables are being recognised net of
any discounts,
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent Grants

Naliona! and Provincial Gavernment Grants

Tatal Conditional Grants and Recsipts

Sea appendix “F" {or reconcillation of grants from spheres of government. The Unspant Grants are cash-
backed by term deposits. The municipality complied with the cenditions altached 1o all grants received ta the
extent of revenue recognised. No grants werg wilhheld.

TAXES

VAT Payable
Lass: Contributian 1o provision for impaimment of trade receivables fram exchange transactions

VAT Is payabla on the recelpls basis. Only once payment is received from dablors is VAT pald over o SARS,
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2011 2010
R R
160,818 -
150,818 .
528,689 403,741
185,303 125,948
715,002 529,508
153,507 -
- 136,260
25,758 17,247
179,265 153,507
2011 2010
R R
726,970 440,481
172,822 84.533
2,217 2,846
802,009 527,960
2011 2010
R a
2,509,447 13,087,173
2509447 | 13,087,773
3,508,447 13,007,173
2011 2010
R R
886,254 858,322
{540,229) (844 852)
146,095 113,670
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [CONTINUED)

Assets pledged as security:

No assets are pledged as security,

Third party payments recelved for losses incurred:
Fayments received (Excluding VAT)

Canrying value of assets written olf/lost
Surplus/Deficit

Impairment of preperty plant and equipment
Impalmnent ciyarges on Property, plant and equipment recognised in statement of financial parformance

Land and Buildings
Infrastruciure
Community Assets
lL.ease Assels
Revalualion

Gther

Cumulative impaoirment charges Included In major balances

Lznd and Bulldings
Infrastructure
Community Assels
Lease Assats
Herilage

Other

INVESTMENT PRGPERTY

Net Carrying amount at 1 July
Cost

Balance previously reporied
Correclion of eror, Refer lo note

Accumulated Depraciation
Balance previously reparted
Comaciion of error. Refar to note

Aculsitions

Dispasals

Depreciation for iha year

Impairment

Transfers fram Inveniary

Transfers from Property, Flant and equipment

Net Carrying amount at 30 June

Caost
Accumulated Depraciation

Fair value of these invesiment properly s R10 276 700 and expendilure of R4 226 was identified on thase
investment properties.

Examptions taken according 1o Directive 4 - Transilional Provisions for Medivm and Low Capacity
Municipalities. Refer io Note 46.3

GRAP 16 - Invastment Propertias
The municipality opted o take advantage of the transitional pravisions as contained in Directive 4 of the
Accounling Standards Board, issued in February 2008,

Since the previous reporting date the following Investment Proparties were measured at fair valug in
accardance with GRAF 16 and resialed retrospectivaly:

Land with undatamined use;
iand;

Bulidings; and

tand and Bulldings.

Tatal nat previously recogntsed now rasialed retrospectively

Revenue derived from ihe rental of invesimani property
Cperaling expendilure incurred on properties generaling revenusa

Cperaling expenditura incured on properties not genamting revanus

There are no raslrictions an the realisability of Investment Proparly or the remittance of revenue and proceeds

of dispesal.

Thare are no cantractual obligalions to purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs and

m ance or enhar

Estimated Fair Value of Invastmant Property at 30 June

Fair value was datermined by valuatian roll,

38

2011 2010
R R
58,404 3,384
. (2,285)
55,494 1,089
kl: 444
- 347
18,783 15,084
19,804 15,674
10,230,676 10,252,008
10,276,700 10,276,700
10,276,700
(37,024} (24,884
{24,854)
(12,330 {12,330)
10,227,346 10,238,676
16,276,700 10,276,700
(49,354) {37,024)
2011 2010
R R
10,276,700 10,276,700
T q0g7ad00. 10376700
{389,287) 392,797
4,226 6,334
10,278,700 10,276,700
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Software

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Cost
Accumulalad Amartisation

Acquisitions
Dispasals

Impairnenis
Amartisalion

Net Carrying amouni at 30 June

Cost
Ascumulaled Amorlisalion

Exemptions taken according to Diracliva 4 - Transitionat Provisions for Medium and Low Capartity
Municipalities. Refer io Mate 48.4

The fallawing matetial intangible assels are included In the camrying value abova

Remaining Amodisalion
Descriplion Period

None

Ha intangible asset were assessed having an indefinite useful life.

There are na intangible assels whose titie is restricied.

Thera are no intangible assels pladged as secuniy for liabilitiss

There are no contractual commilments for the acquisitien of intangible assels.
LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officials' Housing |.oans - At amonised cost

Less: Unamorised Discount on Loans

Balance 1 July
Adjustment for the period

Less:  Cument portion transfemed to cument recelvables

Officials Housing Loans - At amortised cost

Less: Pravisicn for Impairment of Lang Term Receivables

Total Long Term Receivables

STAFF HQUSING LOANS

Staff are entitled ta housing loans which attracl interast at 4% per annum and which are repayable over a
maximum petiod of 26 years. When a employes resigns, the outstanding amount must be satiled. These
loans are secured since ihe Council is the bond holder.

RECEIVAELES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Recelvables
Water
Elactricity
Refuse
Seweraga
Payments received in advance

Total Service Recelvables
Less: Pravision for Impairment

Net Service Receivables

Other Rocoivables
Sundry Recelvables
Rentals
VAT
Fayments received in advance

Total Other Recelvables
Less: Pravision for Impairment
Less: Contribution to provision for VAT impalment of trade receivakles {rom exchange transaclions

Net Other Receivables

Total Net Recalvables from E 18 T tions

35

2011 2010
R R
5,087 R34
7.737 1,421
(2,880} {567)
193,061 6,316
{42,770) (2,093)
155,349 5,057
200,798 7,737
{45,448) {2,680)
Carrying Value
2011 2010
R R
§5,659 104,018
{24,997) {28,287)
{28.,287) {33,732}
4,290 4,445
70,861 74,73%
{5,833} {8,360}
{8,633} {8,360)
B4,028 66,371
64,020 £8,37T1
2011 a010
R R
1,458,243 1,529,314
1,462,679 1,491,666
4,035,001 1,258,720
1,180,684 1,233,050
172,822 B4,533
5,310,629 5,694,302
(4,114,534) (4,685,300)
1,196,085 1,029,003
1,185,509 601,878
310,228 265,186
688,264 E58,322
4491 -
2,162,993 1,525,304
(320,760) {503,633)
{540,228) (544 853)
1,302,004 477,100
2,458,059 1,506,103




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Ageing of Recelvablas from Exchange Transactions

2011 2010
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSAGTIONS {CONTINUE}
{Elcctricity): Ageain
Current (0 - 30 days} 644,753 487,210
31 - 80 Days 85,185 140,273
61 - 80 Days 25,747 138,695
+ 90 Days 707,185 725,508
Totai 1,452,679 1,491,686
{Watar); Ageing
Cument (0 - 30 days) 226,259 184,706
3160 Days 137,495 128,282
61-80 Days 99,108 100,825
+ 80 Days 1,008,383 1,215,407
Tatal 1,455,243 1,629,214
{Refuse): Againg
Current {0 - 30 days) 176,096 156,258
31- B0 Days 68,471 82,757
&1 - 90 Days 89,864 82,201
+ 80 Days 580,470 934,504
Total 1,035,001 4,255,720
fSewerage): Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) 146,989 116,303
31-60 Days 81,175 82,214
81-390 Days 86,922 B4,499
+ 80 Days 853,588 950,034
Tetal 1,180,604 1,233,050
{Sundry Rocaivables): Ageing
Current (O - 30 days) 1,155,969 363,428
31. 8% Days - -
561-90 Days - -
+ 80 Days 8,540 238,447
Total 1,165,508 601,876
(Roptals): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) - -
31 - 80 Days - -
61 - 80 Days - -
+ 80 Days 310,228 265,186
Total 310,229 2651686
201 201¢
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Service Recelvablas
Ralas 2,552,080 1,765,498
Qther Recelvables 2,050 1,670
Aterued Fines zos0 || 1,670

Total Service Receivables 2,554,130 1,767,168

Less: Pravision for Impairment {2,537,519) {1,635,493)

Wet Service Recelvables 16,511 130,676
Tatal Net Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactlons 16,511 130,675
Ageing of Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactions
{Ratas): Agalng
Current {0 - 30 days) 14,461 126,006
31 -60Days - 12,481
§1-90 Days - 13,846
+ 80 Days 2,537,619 1,610,156
Total 2,552,080 1,765,499

40
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2040
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUE)
{Other Raceivabies): Agalng
Current (0 - 30 days) 2,050 1,670
31-380 Cays - -
&1-90 Days - -
-+ 90 Days - -
Total 2,050 1,670
Sumsmary of Receivables by Customer Classification Residential, Qther Dabtors Natiopal and Total
Industrial & Provincial
Commercial Government
R's R's R's R's
2011
Talal Receivahles 9,826,405 25,610 75,737 10,027,752
Less: Provision for Impalrment (5,872,913) - - {6,972,913}
Total Recoverable dehters by customer classification 2,953,482 25,610 75,737 3,054,809
Summary af Recelvables by Custamer Classification Residential, Other Debtors Nationzal and Total
Industrial & Provincial
Commarcial Government
R's R's R's R's
2010
Total Receivables 8,734,738 21,788 230,331 4,686,856
Less: Pravislon for impaimment (6,805,425) - - {6,805,425)
Total Recaverabie debtors by customer classification 1,928,214 21,786 230,33 2,181,411
Recejyables ajred
20M
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transactions Transactions
R's R's R's
Total 4,435,294 2,537,619 6,872,813
2010
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transactions Transuactlons
R's R's R's
Tatal 5,168,832 1,636,497 6,805,425
Dabis are required lo be seltled afler 30 days, interest is charged on rates after this date al prime +1%.
The falr value receivables approximates iheir carrying amounts.
Reconeilintian of the Total doubtful debt provision 2011 2040
R R
Balance al beginning of the year §,6805,425 5.91C,682
Cantributions 1o provision 167,486 894,743
Transfer 1o Trade Raceivable Impalrment provision
Impaitment writlan off against provision - -
Balance at end of year 6,572,913 6,005,425
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality 2s Lessor
Bzlance on § July 5,038 £,6850
Operaling Lease Asset for the cument year 1,386 2,348
Balance on 30 June 10,634 9,038
The municipality is leasing a piece of land to MTN for a period of 119 manihs with ascalatiens of 10% per
yaar.
201 2010
R R
Alihe Stalement of Financial Poslilion date, where the municipality acts as a lessor under operating leases, it
wili recaive oparaling laasa income as fallows:
Upto 1 Year 184,708 437,126
110 5 Years 48,841 218,203
More than S Years 13,455 26,789
Total Oparating Lease Arangements 245.0m 682,128

This Iease income was detemined from a contract that have a specific conditional income and dees not
Include jaase Income which has a undetermined cenditional incoma.
The lease is in respect of land belng leased by MTN untl 2017,

41




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assels
Call Investmanis Depasits
Primary Bank Account (Cash book}

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held and short 1erm deposits, The carrying amount of these assels

approximates thelr fair value.

Call investments Daposits 1o an amount of 3 509 447 are held {n fund the Unspent Condilional Granis

(2010: R13 097 173).

Kazreeberg municipality do not have a bank overdraft facility.

The municipalily bas the following bank accounts:
Curront Aecnunts

Camarvon ABSA - Account Mumbar 40 50 475 168 (Primary Bank Account):

Carparvon ABSA - Account Numbar 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Account);
Cash book balance at beginning of yaar
Cash book balance al and of yaar

Bank staterneni bafance al beginning of year
Bank staternent balance ai end of year

Call Investment Depasits
Cail Investment depasits consist out of the folowing accounis:

Account na. Place of investmant Name of fund

20-5772-3831 ABSA

90-7098-5677 STANDARD BANK Capilal Replacement Raserva
18-021-5000 STANDARD BANK

20-6599-9287 ARSA Housing Fund
90-7057-3846 ABSA Job creation - Da Bult
B0-7553-5687 ABSA Land development
6075538714 ARSA Land development
90-7091-5851 ABSA Land davelapment
08-870-543-9 STANDARD BANK Civil Defance
08-870-542-0 STANDARD BANK Job Crestlon
50-9630-B465 ABSA Selr Bulld Project
08-671-077-7 STANDARD BANK Gealechnical Investination
91-7979-1250 ABSA y

OB-G70-7844  STANDARD BANKC Water Assistance
20-6689-9318 ABSA TV Fund

91-154B-4489 ABSA CMIP ¥waggahoh(VAT)
91-1135-2448 ABSA MSIG

0B-870-5538 STANDARD BANK Sanitation interastVAT
91-190B-0801 ABSA Electricity

91.8152-7995 ABBA Waler Sarvicas Flan

93-4181-7074 ABSA
90-5B33-4420 ABSA
91-1608-0883 ABSA

CMIP-Sagipoon project 301
tibrary Development Projacts
EPWF - Faving/ Cleaning

91-0714-4855 ABSA Lotle Camarvon
91-1002-7312 ABSA Lotie Vosburg
91-2828-3947 ABSA VWV Housing VAT
91-2628-4105 ABGA VB Housing VAT

£1-2841-82%1 ABSA
§1-3252-1988 ABSA
51-3945-6365 ABSA VB Claaring Project
91-7978-9998 ABSA Vanwyksvlei Drought Rellel Fund
91-5287-7283 ABSA VAT - retention

91-5667-0178 ABSA Camarvon Wasle Management
91-9767-5428 ABSA VWV Drought Relief{ R 2,1m )

Finance Management Grant

92-27083-7804 ABSA Kreaberg Festival
20-7028-1888 ABSA MG

92-1221-8864 ABSA Laave Fund

20-8872-9718 ABSA Ratension

492.1221-8064 ABSA Fravisfon for Emplayee benelils
20-6699-9318 ABEA Reserves

91.8483-7033 ABSA

08-871-0777 STANDARD BANK General Account

Transfer Fees Sub-Ecanomic Housing

42

2011 2010
R R
21,134,211 28,969,250
13,151 263,025
21,147,362 29,252,974
2011 2AH0
R R
13,151 283,025
13,151 283,025
283,025 394,454
13,151 283,025
582,505 1,693,931
1,127,538 582,505
2011 2a10
R R
11,347,812 11,347,812
118,570 362,183
34,100 33,108
14,853 14,518
13,504 13,282
27,280 27,135
15,972 18,481
11,663 14,325
- 129,274
6,186 5,931
72,167
10,138 10,126
140,148 191,142
- 419,828
2,530,80% 5,220,026
12,719 80,454
3,082 3,061
3,361 3,358
- 185,643
22,118 22,092
1,701 1,700
29,958 29,886
- 86,903
. 8,081
- 86,107
118,384 142,434
23,918 23,887
- 3n7se
11,088 11,085
- 12,515
. 537,836
59,413 -
- 5,738,528
944,724 529,689
558,736 387,088
2,000,000 1,000,000
352,118 352,116
2,181,808 1,893,180
21,134,211 20,969,250
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

PROPERTY RATES
Actual
Rateable Land and Buildings

Rasldaniial, Commercial Proparty, Slate
Stale - Nationat { Provincial Servicas

Less: Reductions
Less: Robates

Total Assessment Rates

= 2011;
Rateable Eand and Bulldings

Rasidential & Commercizl Property
Stale - Nalional / Provincial Services

Total Assessment Rates

Veluations - 30 JUNE 20171;

Rasidential

Stale

State: Agriculure

Agriculiure

Municipal

Municipal: Agriculture
Schietfontein

Churchs

Infrustruciure

Putlic Benafit Organisations
Commonsage

Commanage (renials)
Commonage (Baschmansbarg)
Agtitulure {Dubble levy Camarvon)
Sport clubs

Total Property Vaftuations

Assessment Rales are fevied on the valuas of immovable properties. A supplemeniary rall were performed
during 20071 The tarifis applicable is proclaimed by PK 87 daled 28 june 2014,

Rates are levied annually and are payable afler due dates, Interest are levied on monthly and annually

cutstanding amounts at prime rale plus 1% afler due dates,

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Equitable Share - Rafer to Note 18.1
Conditional Grants

Depariment of Economic Affairs
Developmani Bank

Municipa! Infrastructure Grant - Upgrading of streals

Copperion pipeline

Municipa! Infrastructure Grant - Sanitation

Municipat Infrastructure Grant - Vanwyksvlei Shor tarm Waler Supply

Seif Build Project
Water Assistance
CMIP Kwaggakolk (VAT)

Municipat Systems Improvement Grant

Sanitatian - sewarage

Electricity

Water Service Flan

Library Development Projecls
Vanwyksvle] Housing VAT

Vosbum Houslng VAT

Muricipat Finance Management Granl
Vanwyksylel Draught Rellef Fund
Camatvon Waste Management
Vanwyksvlel Droughl Rellef {R 2. 1mil)
Municipal Infrastructure Grant
Sarvices: Housing B1 homas
Karaeberp Feslival

Depardment of Ecanomic Alfalrs - Fiy-In

Fremler's Funds - Job Greation
Housing B.Agterdam
Department of Water Affairs
Cpen Afdca

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Govammaent Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Gavernment Grants and Subsidies - Operating

The municipality does not expect any significant chanpes to the Jevel of grants.
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(1,734,186}

2011 2010
R R

6,875,411 8,517,396

6,294,872 6,822,628

680,439 694,468

{417,005) 411,738}

{2.649,940) (8,212,820

3,908,466 1,892,038

1,545,224,850 1,546,639,550

1,517,227,450 1,516,642, 150

27,997,400 27,857,400

1,545,224,850 1,546,638,550

Valuation

178,052,000

20,802,800

7,194,600

1,270,045,150

21,035,800

13,153,710

185,000

10,287,800

517,200

2,617,200

160,000

9,747,800

7,752,000

2,750,000

644,000

1,545,224,650

2011 2010
R R
4,050,480 7,217,857
8,050,480 “ 7.237 867
20,541,000 11,380,634
. 15,000
. 45.375
- 1,063,086
. 185,000
. 5,058,253
- 317,951
128,746 .
73,303 -
51,737 -
1,460,447 £83,506
2,269,225 1,544,524
27,869 54.823
; 64,751
527,817 132018
B7.311 -
8,064 28,500
1,180,014 857,244
40,858 -
12,523 B,558
473882 542,339
10,893,803 41472
2,541,551 -
140,587 82,245
100,000 -
235,000 .
61,673 .
89,120 -
57.455 -
29,552,260 10,608,601
12,502,430 5,205,223
16,599,850 13,403,378
29,592,280 10,508,601
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUSSIDIES {CONTINUE} R R
Equitable share
in lerms of the Constitution, this grant is used 1o subsitise the provision of basic services to indigent
househelds. All regislered indigents receive 10kl free waler and SOkwh electricity par month, which is funded
fram this grant.
All registerad indigants receive a manlthly subsidy as per approved budget, {unded from this grant. indigent
subsidies is based on the cost of basic services for the geographical area cancemed and range from R212
per manth to R460 per month.(2010: R199 per month o R354 per monih)
{See Appendix "F" for a reconcillalion of all grants).
SERVICE CHARGES
Electricily 5,514,194 4,486,914
Service Gharges i 5,514,194 | 4486974 |
Waler 3,100,112 2,974,676
Semvice Charges L 3,100,112 g 2,974,676 |
Reluse remaval 2,584,520 2,470,537
Service Chargas | 2,564,520 | 2,470,597 |
Sewerage and Sanilation Charges 1,924,834 1,847,553
Service Chargas [ 1,524,834 | 1.847,553 |
Total Service Charges 13,123,660 11,759,602
OTHER REVENUE
Applicalion Specific Regi ions. 1,700 3,100
Sale of Sand &5 o
Building Feas 540 120
Phelocopies 4,658 2,691
Grave Fees 5535 5,070
Encroachment 217 17
Cament block Sales G680 [:al+]
Pond Fees 780 1,080
Refuse Bags Sold 77 772
Connection Fees 480 590
Surplus Cash - 3
{Gain due to additions on Biological assels 27,100 38,700
Valuation Cerfificates 985 1,160
Grant VAT Income 1,734,166 805,489
Retention forfsited 93,525 -
Elactricity caravan park 1,310 378
Tatal Gther Income 1,673,100 860,956
FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS
Unamortised Discaunt - Interast - LT Recsivables 4,290 4,445
Uramortised Discount - Interest - Extemal Loans - (21,097}

4,280 116,652}

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Qlher Allowancas a0 d60
Sataries & Wages H,280,372 7,455,340
Uniform Allowance 21,054 18,427
Leave Resarve Funid 185,293 128,948
Persennal Cantributions 1,401,891 261,614
Skill Development Lavy 48,161 680,630
Bargaining Council 3,493 3,188
Pensfan Gratification 407 444
UIF 73,087 84,706
Perfamance Bonusas 180,818
Contributian to Emplovee Benefils - Long Sarvice Awards - Note 3 134,898 91,798
Contribution to Employee Benefils - Post Reliremenl Medical - Note 3 161,138 150477

10,521,713 90,154,670
Less: Employes Costs allocaled efsewhere - -
Total Employes Related Costs 10,521,714 10,154,670
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS {CONTINUE)

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipal Manger is appoinled on a 5-year fixed contract. There are no pest-employment or temmination

benefits payable to him at the end of the contiact period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

R ian of the Municipat Manager
Salary and Performance Bonus

Trave! Allowance

UIF

Celi phone (VAT included}

Total

Renineration of the Chief Finance Officer
Salary and Bonus, Pedomance Bonus
Travel Allowanca

Fanslon

Maedical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Celt phone {VAT includad)

Total

Remuneration of Chief Qperatians Manoger
Salary and Bonus, Perflonmiance Bonus

Travel Aliowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

Remuneration of Head : Carporate Services
Salary and Bonus, Performance Banus

Travel Allowanca

Pensicn

Medlcal

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cali phone (VAT Included)

Total
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLGRS
Mayor

Councillars
Councillors' Gell phones

Total Councillors' Remuneration

In-kind Benefits

The Mayor Is fulllime. He is provided wilh an office and his own PA at Ihe cost of the Council.

DEBT IMPAIRMENT
Long temm Receivables - Note 12

Receivables fmm exchange fransactions - Nols 13
Receivables from non-sxchange transactions - Note 14

Total Contribution o Impairment Provislon
IMPAIRMENTS

Praperly Plant & Equipment

PPE - Binlogica! Asset

FINANCE CHARGES

Leng-term Ligbilities

Post Relirement Charges
Fair Value of Creditars

Tatal finance charges
BULK PURCHASES

Electricity
VWatar

Tota| Bulk Purchases

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Indigent Subsidies
Total Grants and Subslidies
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2011 2010
R R
836,004 554,000
96,000 85,000
1,497 1,497
20,500 18,000
754,001 665,457
359,730 296,805
113,282 104,436
50,570 45,665
31,334 27,450
1,487 1,487
49 45
14,580 12,000
500,972 487,408
464,464 363,285
113,292 104,436
61,697 55,694
39,610 33,336
1,497 1,497
49 45
20,500 18,000
701,38 576,404
353,813 281,584
113,292 104,438
50,570 45,665
31,334 26,262
1,497 1,487
43 435
14,500 12,000
565,156 471,480
529,530 367,933
967,035 B27,845
81,168 77,259
1,587,732 1,273,038
(733,838 48,456
801,125 B46,287
167,488 654,743
19,801 15,874
19,801 $5,874.
. 2,712
434,488 333,513
434,488 336,225
4,805,886 3,680,256
4,606,898 3,690,256
6,888,138 5,733,259
6,088,136 5,733,259
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

GENERAL EXPENSES

Audit Costs

Fue! & Ot

Subsistence and Traveling
Telephone & Postage

Hank charnes

Electricity Eskom
Advertiserment, printing & sialionary
Refusa bag purchases
Insurance

Other General Expensas
Housing Fund

Membership for associations
Lhemicals

Special programmes

General Expenses

QOlher General Expenses includes administralive and fechnical expenses atherwise not pravided for in the line-

itams of the Slatement of Financia! performance. This include Bems such as wortkman's compensation,
vehicle licenses, cleaning agents and membership {ees.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 1

Non-Current & Currect Employee Benefits
Emplayee Benelils recarded as they are required by GRAP.

Balance previously reported
Opening balance GRAP movements 2008

implementation of GRAP 25

Transfer o Accumulated Surplus/{Defict) - Note 30.06

Long-senvice nat praviously recognised transfemed from Accumulated Surplus - Note 30.06 and Note
ao.07

Annual Leave net previously recognised transfered from Accumutated Sumplus - Mote 30.08 and Naote
30.07

Total

Property, Plant and Equipment - GRAP 17
Froperly, Piant and Equipment recorded as they are required by GRAP.

Halance previously reported
Dpening balance GRAP movemeants 2009

Implementation of GRAP

Transfer from Accumulated Surplus - Land and Buildings at fair value - Note 30.06
Addilions 2008/2010
Dispesals 20092010

Tatal

Accumulated Deprectation
Accumulated Depreciationt recorded as they are required by GRAP.,
Balance previously reporied
Opaning balance GRAF mavemants 2009
Implementation of GRAP
Transfer fram Accumulaied Surplus - Accurnulated Depreciation on Land and Buildings recalculated -
Mote 20.06
Additions 2009/2010

Transfer fram Changes to Statement of Financial Performance « Accumutaled Depreciation on Land and

Buildings additions recalculated - Note 30.07
Disposals 2009/2010

Transfer fram Changes to Statement of Finandial Performance - Accumulaled Depreciation on Land and

Bulldings disposals recalcuated - Nole 30.07

Transfer from Accumulated Surplus - Accumulated Dapraciation on lnvestment Properiias recalculaled -

Note 30.08

Transfer from Changes o Statement of Financial Performance - Accumulaied Depreciation on Investment

Propsariy additions racslculated - Note 30.07
Total

Accumulated Amaortisation
Accumulaled Amartisatian recorded as they are required by GRAP.
Balance previously reparted
Opening balance GRAP movements 2009
Implementation of GRAP
Addilional Amodisation 2009/201¢
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus & Changes lo Stalemant of Financial Performance - Accumulated
Amoriisation on Intangible assets recaleulaled - Note 30.08 & 30.07
Total

48

2011 2010
R R
901,793 956,135
459,641 387,161
523,088 489,845
318,173 285,707
85,013 £0,486
145,525 109,172
144,390 145,995
83,500 83,600
209,421 126,723
345,374 323,918
247,100 409,178
100,000 100,008
93,764 57,203
84,541 48,564
3,732,521 3,662,486
2010 2009
R R
775,125 -
74,555 775,125
62,308 638,865
17,247 136,280
654,680 775125
54,633,844 54,623,844
18,216,432 -
- 18,216,432
5,268,111 -
{48,767} -
78,067,620 72,850,276
2010 2008
R R
(10,357,062} (10,357,062}
5,967,350 .
- 6,012,044
{2,542,128) -
184,388 -
29,793 -
1,878 -
- {24,694}
(12,330} -
(6,708,113} {4,345,018)
(657} {857}
{29} -
{1,988}
{105} (28}
(2,680 {587)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 1 (CONTINUE)

Investment Properties
Invesimenl Proparties recorded as ihey are required by GRAP.

Balance praviously reported
Opening balance GRAR movements 2009

Implementation of GRAP
Transter from Accumulated Surplus - Land and Buildlngs at fair valus - Nole 30.08

Total

Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit}
Movements on Accumulated Surplus recorded as they are required hy GRAP.
Implemantation of GRAP
Transter to Non-Currant Employes Benafils - Nole 30,01
Transler ta Current Employee Benefils - Nota 30.01
Transier to PPE - Land and Bulldings at fair value - Nate 30.02
Transfer o Investment Praperiies - {.and anc Buildings at fair valua - Nole 30.05
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus & Changes to Statement of Financia!l Perormance - Accumulaied
Amortisation en Intangible assets recalculalad - Note 30,04
Transfer ta Accumulated Dapraciation - Accumulated Deprecialion on Land and Buildings recalculated -
Note 30.03
Transfer to Accumulated Deprecialion - Accumulated Depreclation on Investment Fropertis recalculated -
MNote 30.03

Total

Changes to Statement of Finarncial Performance

Movemenis on Operating account recorded as they are required by GRAP.
Balance previausly reparted
Implementation of GRAP and IAS 39 - Financlal Instruments

Transfer to Accumulated Dapreciation on Land and Buildings additions recaiculaied - Note 30.03
Transfer to Acturmulated Depreciation on Land and Buildings disposals recalculatad - Nole 30.03
Transfer ta Accumulated Depreciation an Investment Property additions recalculaled - Nole 30.03
Transfer Bom Accumulated Surplus & Changas ta Statemant af Financial Performance - Accumulated
Amgartisation on Intangible assets recalculated - Nele 30.04

Transler ta Inlerest Cost for Long-service not praviously recognised - Note 30.0%

Transfer to Actuarial Gain lor Long-service not praviously recognised - Nolg 38.0%

Transfer to Current-service Cost for Annual Bonus nal previously recegnised - Nole 30.01

Transfer to Current-service Cast for Long-service not previously recognised - Mote 30.01

Total

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

Directive 4: “Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities”

In lemms of Diractiva 4; “Transilionat Provisions far Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities” issued by the

Accaunting Standards Board the municipality has transiliona! provisions for the following GRAP
Slandards:

GRAP 12 ~ Invenlories

GRAP 16 — Invesiment Property

GRAP 17 — Property, Plant and Equipment

GRAP 19 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

GRAP 100 - Nan-curent Assets Held for Sale and Discentinued Operations
GRAP 102 — Intanglble Assels

Thase GRAP's were nat adopled in the prior year and are new adopied for periods ending on and alter 30

June 2011,

Taxes
Taxes recerded as they are required hy GRAP.
Balance previously reportad
Provision for impalnment of irade receivables from exchange transactions not previously charged against

Total

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions

‘Trade Receivablas from exchange iransactions recarded as they are required by GRAP,
Balance previgusly reported
the VAT Liabllity - Note 31.11

Total

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/HDEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/(ABSORBEL) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus/(Deficit) for ihe year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Amontisation ol Intanghls Assets

{Gain)/Loss on disposal of prapery, plant and equipmant
Impaimments

Cantribulicn from/to employee benefits - non-cument

Cantribution frem’to employee benefits - non-current - expendilure incurred
Caontribulien from/to emplayee beriafits - non-current - actuarial lossas
Cantribulion from/lo employee benefits - non-cument - actuarial gains
Cantribution 1o employee benefits - curent

Contribulion to provisicns — bad debt

47

2010 2009
R [
10,276,700 .
- 10,276,700
10,276,700 10,276,700
- 1638,885)
- {136,250
- 18,216,432
- 10,276,700
- {2}
- 5,012,044
- (24,894)
- 133,705,328
2010 2000
R R
2,156,553 -
184,386 .
1,878 .
(12,330) -
{105) -
(46,020 -
75,508 .
117,247) -
(91,796) -
2,250,835 .
2010 2009
R R
650,322 1,860,476
(544,852) {1,748,888)
113,670 220,577
2,060,755 2,603,465
(544,652} {1,748,898)
1,506,103 B54,566
2011 2010
R R
10,327,741 2,250,635
2,524,846 2,368,194
42,770 2,083
15,944 3,100
19,801 15,674
730,624 575,786
(223,282) (131,767)
894,803 702,847
{152,891) (75,508)
371,069 143,185
167,488 894,743
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

KAREERBERG MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURFLUSHDEFICIT)} FOR THE YEAR AND CASH

Confribution to provisions — VAT Impaimrmant
Unzamoriised discount - Injerest - Revenue
Unamodised discount - Interest - Expenditure
Cperating lease inceme accrued

Operating Surplus/{Deficit) befora changes in working capital

Changes in working capial
Increasef{Deacrease) in Trade and Other Payables

Increase/(Dacrease) in Unspent Cenditional Government Granis and Receipts

Increasaf[Dacrease) in Taxes

(increase)Decrease in Trade Receivables from exchange frapsaclions
(Increase)Decrease in Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Cash generatedf{absorbed) by operations

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalenls includad in 1he cash fow stalement comprise 1he {ollowing:

Call Investmants Depasils - Note 16
Bank - Note 16

Total cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalants - Note 34

Less:

Unspent Commitied Conditicnal Grants - Nale 7
Cash Porion of Housing Developmeni Fund - Note 2

Net cash resources available for Inlernal distributicn
Allocated to;

Capital Replacement Raserve
Ratansion

Provision lor Empleyee kenefils
Reserves

Staff Leave, PMS, Long Service

Resources available for working capital requirements

SUDGET COMPARISONS

Cperational
Revenue by source

Properiy Rales

Gavernment Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Third Party Payments

Fines

Froperty Rates - Penalties & Collection Ciarges
Service Charges

Rental af Facilities and Equipment

Interest Eamed - extamal invesimenis

Interest Eamad - culstanding debtors
Licences and Permits

Apgency Services

Other Revenue

Unamartised discount - Interast

Actuarial Gains

Expenditure by nature

Employea Relatad Costs
Remuneralion of Councillors
Debt Impalment

Gollection Cosl

Depraclalion and Amoriisation
Impairments

Repairs and Mainlenance
Acluaris! losses

Finance Chargas

Bulk Purchases

Conlracled services

Grants and Subsidies
Cperating Grant Expendilure
Unamaoriised Discount - Interest - Expenditure
General Expanses

Other Gains/Losses

Loss on Disposal ol PPE

Nat Surplus for the year

Detalis of matorial varlances

Actuanial Iosses - Adjusied Actuarial Report
Financa Charges - Adjusted Aciuarzl Repart

2011 2014
R R
(4,423} {1.204,247)
{4,200} {4,445}
- 21,097
(1.596) {2,349}
14,709,401 5,559,418
(10,222,208} (6,087,947}
374,048 {2,575,035)
{9,587,726) (2,943,286}
32,364 (106,807)
(253,935) 504,254
{786,961) (976,963)
4,467,192 {538,528)
2011 2010
R R
21,134,211 28,969,250
13,151 2830325
21,147,362 29,252,274
21,147,362 28,252,274
21,147,362 28,282,374
3,629,016 13,459,356
3,509,447 13,087,173
118,570 362,183
17,518,346 15,782,918
{13,347, 812) (11,347,812}
(658,736} (387,088)
(2,000,000) {1,000,000)
(352,118} {352,116)
(954,724) {529,680)
2,184,959 2,176,214
2011 2011 2011 2011
R R R
{Actual] [Budget) {Variance) {%)

3,908,486 4,026,891 {116,425) -3%
12,592,430 15,086,347 {2,483,917) -17%
16,985,850 20,386,653 {3,368,603) -17%

55,454 - 59,484 100%
19,652 7.230 12,422 172%
248,377 180,000 58,377 3%
13,123,681 12,887,429 236,232 2%
448,365 409,610 3B,755 9%
1,115,642 1,307,000 {191,358) -15%
4,008 4,518 {508} 11%
14,737 14,200 537 4%
105,017 82,000 23,07 2854
1,873,180 577,356 1,285,824 234%
4290 - 4,200 100%
152,991 - 152,991 100%
50,670,162 54,959,234 (4,289,072} -B%
(10,521,713) {10,473,732) {47,281} 0%
{1,597,732) {1,469,486) (128,248} 2%
{187,488) (225,000) 57,512 «26%

- {35,000) 35,000 -100%

(2,557 B18) (2,630,601) 62,985 2%
{18,801) - {19,801) 100%:
(745,904) [752,445) 5,541 1%
(694,308) - {654,809} 100%
{434,488) (315,158) (119,330) J8%
{4,806,858) {4,012,822) (754,076) 20%
- - - 0%
(8,688,136) {6,888,013) (123) D%
(7,948,370} (21,983,000} 14,013,630 -64%
- - - 0%
(3,732,521} {3.871,677) 239,458 -6%
{40,326,476} (52,737, 234) 12,410,758 -24%
{15,844} {2,000} (13,944) 697%
{15,944) {2,000} (33,844) 6aTH
10,327,741 2,220,000 B, 107,741 365%

Bulk Purchases - Increase in aelectdclty from ESKOM {anitfs and usage

48
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

BURGET COMPARISONS {CONTINUE)

2011 2011 2011 2011
R R R

{Actual} (Budget) {Varinnce} [8)
Expenditere by Vote
Cemetery {120,548) {119,284) (1,154) 156
Library {B76,005) (863,284} 7,378 -1%
Museum (86,222) (130,753} 33,821 -26%6
Curparate Services {1,249,183) 11,308,801 80,618 -5%
Elactricity Administration {118,533) (157,852} 41,419 -26%
Elacticity Generation (8,113,479 (4,324,303} {788,176) 18%
Electricity Distributian {426 504) (341,808} (84,698) 25%
General Expendilure of Council {18,640,751) (32,553,263} 13,712,532 -42%
Official Housing {1,198) (3,698) 2,500 -B8%
Properly Rates - - - 0%
Commanage (91,298) {76,507) (14,791) 19%
Municipal Buildings (145,118) {153,191) B,O075 -5%
Municipal ManagerTreasurer {6,238,639) {5.253,563) (885,0586) 19%
Heaith Service {1,830 - {1,630) 100%:
MNursing Service {19,263) (29,627) 10,364 -35%
Air Port {70,355} {41,163) (29,192) 1%
Abattair (24} (530) 506 ~85%
Fire Department {13,853} {15,825) 1,873 -124%
Civil Pralection {21,817} {36,602) 14,685 -A0%
Pound {33,618} (10,8B4) (23,134) 217%
Public Works (1,885,827} {2,035,292) 148,385 -7%
Streets & Pavemants (528,513} (567 596) 38,683 -7%
Licensing & Traffic (203,358} (213,400) 10,202 ~5%
Nature Reserve {120,503} {114,875) {5,527 534
Parks & Open areas {280,587) (204,523) (46,034) 23%
Swimming Pacl {73,649) (73,884} 35 0%
Caravan Fark (7,753} {8,583) 770 -9%
Ralusa {2,345,336) {2,482,877) 137,841 -B%
Sewerage & Cleansing {2,352,012) (2,711,268) 358,257 -13%
‘Water Distribution {341,315) (267,916} (73,39) 27%
Water Pravision {536,618) (565,823} 33,207 -6%
Less inter-Deparimential Charges 1,580,141 1,752,781 (172,840} -10%

[40,342,420) {52,739,234} 12,796,814 -24%
Detalls of material varjances
Electricity Generatian - Increase in electricity from ESKOM tariffs and usage
Electricity Distributions -Increase In alactricity frem ESKOM tariffs and usage
Municipal Manager/Treasurar - Adjusted Actuarial Report
Parks & Open areas - Reallocation of persanne!
Waler Distribution - Reallocation of parsonnel
Capltal expenditure by vole
Budgel & Treasury Office (218,274) . {218,274) 100%
Library {72,651) - (72,651) 100%
Electricity Administration {2,974,053) (4013,000) {2,573,053) Bd42%
Genemt Expandilure of Council {11,54B) - (11,548) 100%
Public Werks (4,318,843} (20,408,000) 46,080,157 -78%
Refuse (1,377,431} {1,653,000) 275,568 ~1T%
Seweraga (1,280,159) {1,200,000) {180,159} 15%
Watar Provision (2,060,359) - (2,060,359} 100%

(12,413,318} {23,663,000) 11,249,681 A%

Detalls of material variances

Municipel Manager/Treasurer - Z Pre-pald vendors

Library - Additional improvements

Electricity Adminlstratian - Budgeled high mast {ights under Public Works
Waler Provision - Water netwark improvements (roll-over)
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

KAREEBERG MUNIGIPALITY

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWEDR

Unauthorisad exponditure

Recanciliation ef unauthorised expenditura:
Opening balance
Unauthorised expendilure current year - capilal
{Unauthorised expendilure current year - operating
Approved by Council or condaned
Transfer to receivables for recovery

Unauthorised expendilure awailing authorisation

Incldent |
MNaone ]

Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings
None

Erultless and wasteful expenditure

Reconcilialion of fruillass ant wasteful espanditura:

QOpening halance

Fruitless and wastafu} expenditure current year
Condoned or writlen off by Council

Transfer o receivables for recbvery - not condoned

Fruftless and wastalut expenditure awaling condonement
[Incident {Disciplinary slepsicriminal proceedings
Nong {Nang

Irreqular expopditure

Reconcillation of imegular expenditure:
DOpening balancs
Irregular expenditure current year
Cendoned or written off by Council
Transter {o receivables for recovery - not condoned

Imegular expenditure awaiting condonemeant

Incldant

Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings

None

None

Materia] Lossey

Electricity distributian losses
Units purchased (Xwh)

- Units jost during distribulion (i<wh)
- Percentage lost during distribution

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIP

AL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contihutians tn arganised local goyernment - [MEMA 125 [1)(b]] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Council subscriptions
Amaunt pald - current year

Balance unpaid {Included in creditors)

Audii fees - [MFMA 125 b
Opening balance
Currant year audit fea

Extemal Audil - Auditor-General
Amount paid - current year

Ba'ance unpald {included In treditcrs)

VAT - [MFMA 125 {1}{h

DOpening bafance

Amounts racelved - cumant year
Amounts clalmed - current year (payable)
Amounts recelved - cument year
Amounts racelved - previols year

Clostng balance

VAT s payable on the recelpls basis. Only once payment is received from debtors is

VAT pald ovar io SARS,

50

949,799 )
(948,299) )
8,412,348 B,203,635
1,137,822 1,201,021
13.53% 14.64%
100,000 100,000
{106,000) {100,000}
2011 010
R R
801,783 886,135
oo1,793 || 986,135
(80%,783) {895,135)
(451,018) (38,760
2,865,913 1,763,053
(3.749.903) {2,214,070)
451,018 39,760
{883,550} {451,018)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20114

AODITIDNAL DISCL.OSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANGE MANAGEMENT ACT [CONTINUE)

PAYE, SOL and UIF - [MFMA 125 [1]{b}j
Current year payroll deductians and Councii Conlributlons
Amount paid - cumrent year

Balance unpaid {included in creditors)

Penslan and Medicad Ald Deductions - [MFMA 125 [1¥b}

Current year payroll deductions and Council Gontributions
Amount pald - current year

L-A. Heallh

Munimed

Cape Pension Fund
Hosmed

Cape Joint Retirement Fund
SAMWLU Provident Fund

Balance unpaid {included In ¢reciors)

Councfllor's arrear consumer accounts - FMEMA 125 {1)th)]

‘The lollowing Counciliors had amear accounts far more than 90 days as al 30 JUNE 2011:

None
Total Caunclilar Arrear Consumer Accotnts

Quatations awarded - Section 45 - Supply Chain Management

Mr C van der Merwe - Chie! Operational Manager's Wile - Brolher-In-law

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments In respect of capital expenditure:
Appraved and coniraciad for:

Infrastructure

Total

This expendilure will be financed from:
Govemment Granis

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activiies of the municlpality expese i 1o a varialy of finandal risks, including market risk {camprising fair
value interes; rate risk, cash flow Interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and (lquldity risk. The
munitipality’s averall risk managemant programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markels and
seaks to minimise polential adverse elfacts on the municipality's financial pedarmance.

[a) Forelgn £xchange Cumrency Risk
The municipality daes not engage In foreign currency transactions.
{b) Price risk

The municipality is not @xposed to price risk.
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2011 2110
R R
1,518,387 1,127,470
{1,518,387) (1,127,470
2011 2010
R 43
2,408,268 2,577,017
(2,406,268) (2,177,047)
(224,814} (241,338)
(25,878} (42,588)
{279,612) (251,521)
{840,724) {464,565)
{863,753) (783,541}
{371,487 [363,484)
2014 2010
R

R
Outstanding

more than 06 Qutstanding maore than
days 90 days
851,141 1,870,674
851,141 1,070,674
2011 2010
R R
- 5,083,096
-l 5,083,098
. 5,083,096
2011 2040
R R
. 5,083,006
R 5,083,008
201 00
R R




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2014 2840
R R
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINLIE}
{c] interest Rate Rishk
As the munlcipality bas significant interest-bearing liabllities, the enlity's income and operating cash flows
ara substantially dependant on changes in markel interas! rales,
The municipality analyses its potential exposure to Interest rate changes on a continuous basis. Different
scenarious are simulated which include refinancing, renawat of current positions, altermnative financing and
hedging. Based on these scenarious, 1he entity calculates the impact that a change in interest rates will
have on the sumplus/dedicil for the year. These scenarnus are only simulaled for ahilitias which constitule
the malority of interest bearing liabilities.
The municipality did not hedge agakst any interest raie risks during the cumrent year,
2011 2010
R R
The potential impact an the enlity's surplusfdaeficit for Ihe year due lo changes in interast rales were as
follow:
0.5% {2000 - 0.5%)} Increase in inleresi rates 105,737 146,261
0.5% {32009 - 0.5%) Decrease in inlerest rales {105,737) {146,261)
{d) Credit Risk
Credit risk Is tha risk that a counler party to a Enantial or nen-financial asset will fall o dischamge an
obligation and cause ihe municipality to incur a financial loss.
Credit risk consist mainly of cash tepaosits, cash equivalents, trade and olhar receivables and unpald
conditional grants and subsidies.
Trade and other debiors are disclosed net after provisions are made for impalrment. Trade deblors
compriss of a large number of ratapayers, dispersed across different seclors and geographical areas.
Ongalng credit evalualions are perfformed on the {inanclal condition of these dehlars. Credit risk pertaining
to trade and other debtors is considared 1o be moderale due lhe diversified nature of debtors and
immaterizl nalure of Individual balances. In the case of consumer dehiars the municipality effectively has
the right te tenminate services to euslomens but in practice this s difficult 1o apply. In the case of debtors
whose accounis become in arrears, Council endeavaurs 1o collect such accounts by "levying of penalty
charges”, "demand for payment”, “restriction of services” and, as a last resort, "handed aver for
callection”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credit Cantrol and Debt Collaction
Bylaw.
All rates and services are payable within 30 days from involce date. Reler to note 13 & 14 fer all balances
oulstanding longer than 30 days. These balances reprasent all dettors at year end which dafaulted on
lheir credit terms. Also refer 1o note 13 & 14 for balances included in receivables lhat were re-negotiated
far the period under review.
No trade and athar receivables are pladged as security for financial fiabilities,
Due to the short term nature of tfrade and other receivables the camying value disclosed In nole 13 & 14 of
1he financial statements is an approximation of its fair value. Interast on averdue balances (rates) are
inctudad at prime lending rate plus 1% whers applicable,
The provision for bad debts could ba allocatad betwaen the different classas of deblors as follows:
2011 2011 2010 2010
%a R % R
Elecirigity 13.11% 14,382 14.78% 1,004,477
Water 18.13% 1,263,980 21.23% 1,444 614
Rentals 4,46% 311,220 3.80% 285,168
Reluse 12.67% 883,441 16.18% 1,089,462
Sewerage 15.10% 1,052,750 16.41% 1,116,746
Qiher Cansumar Arears 0,14% 8,540 3.50% 238,447
Rates 36.39% 2,837,619 24.05% 1,836,493
100,00% 6,572,912 100,00% 5,805,425
The entity only depasits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing. Na cash and cash
aequivalents were pledged as securily for financial Fabllities and no rastrclions were placed pn the uss of
any cash and cash equivalents for the period under review. Althaugh the credit sk pertaining to cash and
cash gquivalents are consldered to be low, the maximum expasure ara disclosed befow.
Tha risk pertaining ta unpaid conditiona! granis and subsidies ara considered 1o ba vary low, Amounis ara
receivable from natianal and pravinciai gavermment and there ara no expecialian of counler party defaull.
Long-term Receivablas and Olher Deblors are individually evaluated annually at Balance Shaet date for
Impairment or discounting. A raport on the various calegories of debtors is drafted te substantlate such
evaluation and subsequent impalment / discounting, where applcable.
Financial assets exposad fo credit risk at year end ara as follows:
Loang term recelvables 70,661 74,731
‘Trade receivables and cther raceivables 2,514 610 1,626,779
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,147,362 29,252,274
23732633 30,963,784
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUE)
{el Liguidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management impfies maintaining sulficient cash, the avallability cf funding through
an adequate amount of commitied credit facilities. Dus 1o the dynamic naiure of the underlying business,
the treasury maintains fiexibilily in funding by maintaining avallability under credit lines.

The entity's sk 1o liquidity is & result of the funds available to cover future commilments. The antily
manages liquidity risk thraugh an ongoing review of futura commiltinents and eredit facilities.

Tha table below analysas the entity's financial fiabililies into refavant maturity groupings based on the
remaining pariod af tha financlal year and lo the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in lhe
table are the cantractual undiscounted cash flaws. Balances fdua within 12 months equal their carrying
balances as the impaci of discounting is nol significant.

40

41

40,1

40.2

Less than 1 Between 1 and § Between 5 and
year yaars 10 years Qver 10 Years
2011
Trade and Other Payables 802,009 - -
Cansumer Deposits 244,289
Unspent canditional gavernmert granis and receipts 3,508,447 - -
4,855,845 - -
2010
Trade arnd Othear Payables 527,060 - -
Consumer Depasiis 225,179
Unspent conditional government grants and receipls 13,097,173 - -
13,850,312 - B
2011 2010
R R
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of the municipality are classified as follows:
The fair valua of financial Instrumants appoximates the amartised casts as reflecied below.
Financlal Assets Classifieatlnn
Long-tarm Receivables
Staff Loans Financial instruments at amontised cost 89,028 95,859
Consumer Debtars
Trade racelvablas from exthange transaclions Financiat instrumeanls al amorlised cost 5,210,629 5,694,303
Oiher recaivables from exchange transactions Financial instrumenls at amorised cost 2,162,893 1,525,384
Receivahles from non-exchange fransactions Financia! instrumenis at amodised cosl 2,554,130 1,767,169
Current Portion of Long-term Recelvables
Staff Loans Finaneial instrurments at amortised cast £.833 8,360
Shont-term Investmeant Depesits
Call Deposits Financial instruments at amortisad cost 21,134,211 26,869,250
Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balances Financial instrumants at amortised cost 13,181 283,025
31,270,773 18,343,148
SUMMARY QF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial Instruments at amorlised cast 31,270,773 38,343,149
Einancial Liabiliy Classification
Payables from axchange transactions
Trade craditars Financial instrumenls at amortised cost 726,870 440,481
Payments recelved in advance Finangial instruments al amodised cost 172,822 84,523
Unspent Conditicnal Grants and Recelpts
Other Sphetes of Govemment Financial Insirumenis at amortisad cosl 3,609,447 13,097,173
4,409,238 13,622,167
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Financial instruments a1 emertised cost 4,405,238 13,622,187

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The municipality has na evenis aflar reporting dale during the financial year ended 30 June 2011.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipality did not recgive any in-kind donations or assistanice during the year under raview,
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council has not entered into any privale public parinerships during the financial year.
CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The municipalily did not have any contingent liabilities during Lha year under raview.

RELATED PARTIES

ey Management and Councitiors racalve and pay for services on the same terms and condilions zs athar
ratepayers / residents.

Relatad Party Transactions

Rates - Levied 1 Bervice Charges -  Other - Levied 1

Juf 10 - 30 Jun Levied 1 Jul 10 - Jul 10 - 30 Jun Outstanding Balances
1 30.Jun 11 1" 0 June 2011
Year endad 30 JUNE 2011
Councillors 15,934 14,852 - 4,601
Municipal Mananer and Section 57 Employees 17,724 40,544 - 2,426
The rates, service charges and cther charges are in accordance with approved tariffs. No Impairmant
expensas havg been recognized in respect of amounts owed by related parties.
Related Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans to councillors and senior management employees are nol pemmitted. Loans granted
priar 1o ihis date, 1ogsthar wilh the eondilions, are disclased in note 12 1o the Ansual Financial Statements.
Compansation of key management parsonnel
The compensalion of key management perscnnel is set out in note 22 {o the Annual Financial Staterments.
Other related party transactions
2011 2014

The foliowing purchases were made during the year whare Councillors or Management have an interast; R R
CouncillorStaff Membar
Mr C van der Merwe - Chiaf Qperational Manager Wife's - Brother-in-faw 851,143 1,870,674

851,141 1,870,674
TRANSITIONAL PROVISICN TAKEN ACCORRING TO THOSE IN DIRECTIVE 4 - TRANSITIONAL
PROVISIONS FOR MEDIUM AND LOW CAPACITY MUNICIPALITIES
These GRAPF's were not adopted in the prior year and are now adopted for paricds anding on and afler 30
June 2011,
GRAP 19 - Pruvisions, contingent lfabilities and contingent Assets
The municipality opted Lo take advaniage of the transitional provisions as contalned in Direclive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued {n February 2008,
GRAP 100 - Non-current assets and discontinued operations
The municipaiity opted to lake advantage af the lransilional provisians as contalnad in Direclive 4 of the
Accounling Standards Soand, issved in February 2008,
GRAP 18 - Invastment Proporties
The municipality cpled o take advantage of the transitional provisions as cantained in Dirsclive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in Fabruary 2008,
Since the pravious raporting date Lhe follawing fnvestment Properties were measurad al fai value in
accurdance wilh GRAP 16 and restaied retrospaclively: 2011 2010

R R
Land with undetermined use;
Land and Buildings. 40,278,700 10,276,700
Total not previously recognised now restated reiospectively 10,276,700 10,276,700

GRAP 102 - Intangible Asseis

The municipality opled {o take advantage of the transitiona! provisions as contalned in Directive 4 of tha
Accounling Standards Board, issued in Febnuary 2008.

GRAP 12 - Invantories

The municipality opted to 1ake advantage of the transitional provisions as conlained in Directive 4 of tha
Accounting Standards Board, issued in February 2008.

GRAP 17 - Praparty, Plant and Equipmant

The municipality opled 1o take advantage of the Iransitionat proyisians as contained in Directive 4 of the
Accaunling Standards Board, issued In February 2008,

Referio Note 9
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011
Actual Actual Surplus! Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R
5670 {107,751) {102,081); Cemetery 6,195 (120,548} (114,353)
1,009 {603,737) (602,638)} Library 1,102 {676,005} (674,503)

- (36,306) (36,306)| Museum - {96,922) {96,922)

- {1,048,017) {1,048,017)| Corporate Services - (1,249,183} (1.249,183)
4,793,857 (117,801) 4,675,956 | Electricity Administration 5,840,750 {116,533) 5,724,217
- (3,980,594) (3,980,594)| Electricity Generation - {5,113,479) {5,113,479)

- (285,419) (285,419){ Electricity Distributicn - (426,504) {426,504)
18,488,156 | (16,418,050) 2,069,108 | General Expenditure of Councll 29,027,036 | {18,840,751) 10,186,284
2,520 {1,173} 1,347 | Official Housing 2,640 (1.198) 1,442
3,997,838 - 3,997,838 | Property Rates 4,634,745 - 4,634,745

387,120 {61,769) 335,351 | Commanage 387,155 (91,298) 295,857

39,029 (137,307) (98,278) | Municipal Buildings 35,551 {145,116) (109,565)

1,133,648 (5,598,257) (4,464,609)| Municipal Manager/Treasuser 2,418,955 (6,238,639) (3,819,684)
- B - { Health Service - (1.630) (1,630)

- (20,170) (20,170} Nursing Service - (19,263) (19,263)

300 (30,848) (30,546)} Air Port 300 (70,355) (70,055)

- (19) (19}| Abattoir - (24) (24)

- (11,2793} (11,279)| Fire Department - (13,852) (13,852)

- (4.738) (4,738)| Civil Pratection - {21.917) (21,917)

1.090 (14,231) (13.141)| Pound 780 {33,818} (33,038)
120 {1,894,236) (1,894,116){ Public Works 540 (1.885,927) (1,885,387)

- (412,110} (442,110)| Streets & Pavements - {528,913) (528,913)

7,420 (184,201) (176,781)| Licensing & Traffic 7,100 {203,198} (196,098)
38,700 (108,955} (70,255)| Nature Reserve 27,100 {120,502} (93,402)
700 (191,846} (191,14B}| Parks & Open areas 700 {250,567) (249,867)
9,946 {72,954} {63,008) | Swimming Pool 8,464 (73,649) {65,185)
3,090 (4,873) {1,783)| Caravan Park 8,200 (7,793) 407
2,471,309 (2,156,320) 314,989 | Refuse 2,585,291 (2,345,036) 240,255
2,173,789 (1,924 465) 248,324 | Sewerage & Cleansing 2,251,670 {2,352,012) {100,941}
- (258,655) (258,655)| Water Distributian - {341.,315) (341,315)
3,301,174 (372,443) 2,928,731 | Water Pravision 3,426,488 {536,616) 2,889,872
36,856,574 | {36,049.820) 806,954 | Sub Total 50,670,162 { {41,922,561) 8,747,600
- 1,349,605 1,340,605 | l.ess Inter-Depantmental Charges - 1,580,141 1,580,141
36,856,574 | (34,700,011 5) 2,156,559 | Total 50,670,162 | (40,342,420) 10,327,741
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APPENDIX £{1} - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2011 20M 2011 2011
Actual {R) Budgat {R) Variance (R} Varlanece (%)
REVENUE
Property Rales 3,908 466 4,026,891 {118,425} -2.94%
Govemment Granls and Subsidies 29,502 280 35,453,000 (5,860,720) -16.53%
Fines 18,652 7.230 12,422 171.81%
Third Party Payments 53,404 - 59,494 100.00%
Aciuarial Gains 152,981 - 152,991 100.00%|
Froperty Rales - Penalties & Colleclinn Charges 248,377 190,000 58,377 30.72%
Service Charqes 13,123,681 12,887,428 236,232 +.83%
Rental of Facilities and Equipment 448,385 408,610 38,755 S.46%
Interest Eamed - Exlemnal [nvasimenis 1,115,642 1,307,000 (191,358} -14,64%
Inleres| Eamed - Cutslanding Debtors 4,008 4,518 (509) -11.28%
| Icenses and Permits 14,737 14,200 537 3.78%%
Agency Servicas 105,017 82,000 23,017 28.07%
Clher Revenue 1,873,180 577,356 1,285,824 224.445
Unamertised Discount - Interast 4,290 - 4,200 100.00%
Total Revenue 50,670,162 54,959,234 {4,289,073) <7.00%
EXPENDITURE
Cemetery {120,548} {115,394 {1.154) 0.97%,
Librasy {676,005) {683,304) 7.379 -1.00%
Museum {96,922) {130,753) 33,831 -25.87%
Corporate Services {1,249,183) {1,309,80%) 60,618 -4.63%
Electricity Adminisiration (118,533) {157,952) 41418 -265.22%
Eleciricity Generalion (5,113,478) (4.324,303) {789,178) 18.25%
Electricily Disiribution {426,504) (341,808) (84,696) 24.768%
Genera! Expendiiure of Council (18,840,751) {32,553,283) 13,712,532 -42.12%
Official Hausing {1,198) (3,688) 2,500 -B67.60%
Commaonage {91,2883) (76,507) {14,791) 19.33%
Municipal Buildings {145,116) {153,181 8,075 -5.27T%
Muricipal ManagerfTreasurar (6,238,639) {5,253,543) (985,056) 18.75%
Health Senvice (1,630) - {1,630) 100.00%
Nursing Service (19,263) {29,627} 10,364 -34.08%,
Air Port (70,355) {41,163} {28,192) 70.82%
Abatiolr {24) (530} 506 -95.47%
Fire Depariment (13,852} (15,825) 1,873 -12.47%
Civll Pretection {21,817} (34.602) 14,665 -40,12%
Pound {33,818} {101,684) (23,134) 216.53%
Public Works (1,865,927} {2,035,293) 149,365 -7.34%
Streets & Pavements (528,913) {567,596) 38,683 -6.82%
Licensing & Traffic (203,198} {213,40D) 10,802 -4.78%
Nature Reserve {120,502) (114,975) {5,527) 4.81%
Parks & Open areas {250,567) (204,333) (46,034) 22.51%
Swirming Pool (73,648) {73,684} 15 -0.05%
Caravan Park {7,793) {8,563} 770 -6,00%
Refuse (2,345,038) (2,482 877} 137,841 -5.55%
Sewerage & Cleansing (2,252,12) {2,711,268) 359,257 -13.25%,
Water Qisiribution {341,315} (267,916) (73,389) 27 40%
Waler Provision (836,616) {569,823) 33.z2onv -0.83%
Less Intar-Deparimenial Chargas 1,560,143 1,752,781 {172,840) -9.85%
Total Expenditure {40,342,420) (52,739,234) 12,386,814 -23.81%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR 10,327,741 2,220,000 8,107,741 J365.21%,
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GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

APPENDIX E[1} - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2011 2011 2011

Actuat (R) Budqaot (R) Varlance (R} Variance (%)
REVENUE
Property Rales 3,808,468 4,026,881 {110,425} -2.94%
Govemment Granls and Subsidias 28,592 280 35,453,000 {5,860,720) ~16.53%|
Fines 19,652 7.230 12,422 171.81%
Third Party Payments 59,454 - 59,454 100.00%
Actuarial Galns 152,91 B 152,941 100.00%
Properly Rates - Penallies & Colleclion Chargas

248,377 190,000 58,377 30.72%

Service Chares 13,123,661 12.887.429 236,232 1.83%
Rental of Facilities and Equipment 448,365 408,610 38,755 8.46%
Inlerest Eamad - External lnvestmenis 1,115,642 1,307,000 {191,358) -14.64%,|
Inlerest Eamed - Ouistanding Debtors 4,009 4518 {309) -11.28%
Licences and Permils 14,737 14,200 537 3.78%
Agency Services 105,17 B2,000 23,017 28.07%
Olher Ravenue 1,873,180 §77,358 1,206,824 224.44%
Linamaoriised Discount « Interest 4,280 - 4,290 100.00%
Tota! Revenue 50,670,162 54,559,214 (4,289,072) -7.80%
EXPENDITURE
Execulive & Council (18,840,751} (32,553,283) 13,712,532 -42.12%
Budget & Treasury (6.546,530) {5,520,672) {1,017,958) 18.41%
Caorporale Services (1,249,1B3) {1,309,801) 60,618 -4.63%
Health (20,833) {29,627) 8,134 -29.48%|
Community & Social Services (683,475) (933,531) 40,086 -4,28%
Public Safety (69,587) (83,111) {6,476) 10.26%
Sport & Recreation (452,510) (401,755) {50,755) 12.63%
Waste Management (2,345,035) (2,482,877} 137,841 -5.55%
Wasle Watar Managermenl {2,352,012) (2,711,268} 389,257 -13.25%
Road Transport (2,618,038) (2,816,288) 198,250 -7.04%,|
Waler (877,931} {837,739) (40,192) 4.80%
Electricity (5,656,516) {4.824,063) {832,453) 17.26%
Less: Enterdeparimental Charges 1,580, 141% 1,752,781 {172,640) -9.85%,
Total Expandiiure {40,342,420) {62,739,234) 12,396,814 ~23.51%
SURPLUS { {DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 10,327,741 2,220,000 8,167,741 365.21%
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NC074 Kareeberg Municipality -

Supporting Table SA18 Transfers and grant receipis

Description 2007108 2000/08 200910 Current Year 201011 2011112 Medium Tarm Revenue & Expentiture
] Avdited Audited Audited Qriginal Adjusted Full Year Budget Year | Budget Year | Budget Year
Quicome Qutcomea Quicome Budget Budget Forecasi 204012 + 201243 +2 2013144
RECEIFTS:
Operating Transfers and Grants

Natlonal Government; 4,823,492 4,443,785 9,277,967 11,450,000 11,851,000, 17,205,636 13,116,000 13,796,185 14,744,051
Equitable Share 3,580,482 3,208,785 7,227 957 8,050,000 4,050,000 9,050,000 10,456,000 11,086,185 12,094,051
Finance Maragement 500,000 500,000 750,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,250,862 1,450,000 1,500,000 1,750,000
Municipat Systems mprovemant 734,000 734,000 1,300,000 1,200,000 1,501,000 1,296,850 1,200,000 1,200,000 900,000
Municipal Infrastructure(MIG) : 5,807 914

Other arants finsert description]

Provirclal Government: 7,174,000 4,651,203 334,000 340,000 340,000 42E,EE6 501,000 540,000 534,000
Sports and Recreation 380,000 441,280 334,000 340,000 40,000 A28 6EG 501,000 540,000 504,000
Vanwyksvlei Dmught Refisl 2,100,000
VWV Short Term Waler Provision 4,250,000 1,535,644
Carnarvon Waste Management
Water Service Plan 45000 2,674,369
Paving Projects 386,000

Other transfersigrants {inger description]
District Municlpality: 554,112 500,000 - - - .
Subsidy salary municipal manager 554,112 500,000 -

Other grant providers: - 170,730 - - - - -

Development Bank of Soulh Affica 110,730
Total Operating Transiers and Grants 12,540,604 9,765,808 9,611,967 11,780,000 12,191,000 17,632,302 13,617,000 14,336,195 15,338,051
Capital Transfers and Grants

National Government: 306,484,608 2,614,000 5,778,000 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,028,837 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Municipal InfrasiuclurafMIG) 38,484,608 2,614,000 5,778,000 6,562,000 £,562,000 6,690,614 7,882,000 4,596,000 1,124,000
Public Waorks 11,000,000
Finance Management 15,245
Municipal Sysfems Impmyement 322,978

Provinclal Govemment: - - - 101,151 - -
Sports and Recseation 101,151

District Munlcipallty: - - - - - - .

Subsidy safary municipal manager
Other grant providers: - - - - -
Development Bank of Sg
Total Capital Transfers and Grants 38,484,608 2,614,000 5,778,000 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,129,988 7,692,000 9,596,000 0,124,000
TOTAL RECEIPTS OF TRANSFERS & GRANTS 51,033,212 12,379,808 15,389,967 18,352,000 29,753,000 4,762,290 24,509,000 23,932,135 25,462,051
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NC074 Kareeherg Municipality -

Supporting Table §A18 Expenditure on transfers and grant programme

Descripton 2007/08 2008105 200910 Currant Year 201041 2011112 Mudlum Tarm Rovenue & Expandlture Framawork
Budget Yoar Budget Yoar +1 Budget Yaar 42
R Audited Outcome | Auditnd Dutcomp : Audlted Outeomo | Orginal Budget | Adusied Budget | Full Yoar Forocast 261112 209213 201314
EXPENDITURE:
Oparating expanditure of Transfarg and Grants

National Govemnmant: 4,707,771 ; 5,831,040 7,921,894 9,280,613 9,288,013 ; 15,043,649 2,809,042 11,030,043 : 11,704,043
Equilible Share 3,209,785 4,324,200 5,733,259 6,888,013 6,886,013 6,888013 7,258,043 B,336,043 9,054,043
Financa Management £60,55 616,31 788,304 $,200,000 1,200,000 1,250,862 1,450,00¢ 1,500,000 1,750,000
Municipat Syslems Improvamant 837,39 B 411 ¢ 600,31 1,200,003 1,200,000 1,286 B5G 1,208,006 1,200,000 900,000
Hunicipal Infrastuctura(fIG) 5,607,814

Othar transfers/grants finsert doscription]

Provinclal Gavernment: 1,995,622 4,204,137 | 221,730 334,000 134,000 426,668 504,000 540,000 584,000
Spatls and Recraation 165,579 308,6%0 221,730 334,000 334,000 426,665 5,000 540,000 554,000
Vanwyksvlel Droughi Reliaf 224,394 797 447
VWV Shont Tarm Walsr Provision 1,145,802 483 M6
Carnarvan Wasta Management 314 32673
Water Service Plan 28,834 2553111 .

Paving Projects 383,052
Othar ansfersfgrants inserl description] 18,436
Digtrict Munlclpality: 554,912 500,00 | - - . - . - -
Subsidy salary municipal managar 855112 500,000 -
Othar grant providara: - - - - - - . - .
{insert descriplion]
Tota) oparatirg axpondiiure of Transfars and Grant 7,257,505 0,616,077 7,381 9,622,013 9,622,013 15,470,515 10,410,043 11,570,041 12,208,043
Capital sxpendlture of Transfors and Grants . i -

Natlonal Govamment: 13,155,380 21,321, 58 8,625,145 8,532,000 17,562,000 7,028,837 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Munlcipal Infrastructure(MIG) 13,155,380 21,321,526 8,525,145 6,562,000 6,582,000 6,630,614 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Publiz Works 11,008,000
Finance Managemen| 15,245
Municipal Systams Improvamant 322918

Other capital iranstersigranls [nserl dosc}

Provincial Govammant: - - - - - 101,158 - - -
Sperts and Recreallon 101,151

District Munilzlpallty: - - - - - - - - -

Subsidy salary muricipal manager
Other grant providors: - - - - - - - - -
[finsert daseription]
Talal capltal exponditurs of Transfars and Grants 13,155,390 21,321,524 8,525,145 B,562,000 17,562,000 7,129,888 7,802,000 0,508,000 10,124,000
TOTAL EXPENDSTURE QF TRANSFERS AND GRAN 20,412,895 34,537,603 15,068,760 16,164,013 27,184,012 22,600,201 16,302,043 1,186,043 22,422,043
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NCO074 Karaebery Municlpality -

Supporting Table 5A20 Reconclliation of transfers, grant recelpts and unspent funds

Dascription 2007/08 2008/09 2009010 Cument Yoar 2010141 2011712 Medium Term Revenun & Expenditure
! [
. etsdoucoms | Jtel | Sl | G Al | e | st st | st
Ocerating transfers and grants;
National Governmant:
Balance unspent at beginning of the year 4,170,657 30,052,037 15,860,494
Current year receipts 44,443,208 (2,050,223) 9,426,756 1,450,000 22,851,008 0,155,635 13,116,000 13,796,185 14,744,051
Canditions mot - transfesred to revenue 19,551,629 14,554,180 12,375,720 1,450,000 22,854,000 | 8,155,636 13,116,000 13,796,195 14,744,051
Conditions siill i be met - transferred to Habilities 30,062,037 13,057,634 12.911,530
Provinclal Government:
Balance unspent af beglinaing of the year 385,320 4,085,518 179,874
Currenl year recaipls 6,663,167 1,194,244 227,830 340,000 340,000 | 426,866 501,000 540,000 564,060
Conditions met - trensferrod to revenun 1,976,187 4,075,780 222,169 340,000 340,000 426,666 501,000 540,000 594,000
Conditions st to be met - ransfered to liabilifes 5,076,301 1,923,982 185,643
Disirict Municipality;
Balance unspent at beginning of the year
Cument year recelpls 654,112 500,000 . - -
CondiHlons met - transferred to rovenus 554,112 500,000 - - - - - - -
Conditions still to be met - fransfarred to liabilities
Other grant providers:
Bafance unspenl af baginnlng of e year 879,180 1,088,919
Current year raceipls 51,382 280,198
Cenditians mot - transferrad to revenue 22436 310,264 - - . - . - .
Conditions still z be met - transferred o fiabilities 908,136 1,066,053
Total operating transfers and grants rovanue 21,104,564 18,640,224 12,537,689 11,780,000 23,194,000 B,582 302 13,617,000 14,336,195 15,336,051
Tatal oparating transfers and grants - CTAM 36,048,475 16,040,469 13,097,173 - - - - - -
Capital transfers and granis:
National Governmant:
Balance unspent at beginning of tha year
Current year recelpts 1,994 810 14,100,680 4,091,473 E,562,000 23,163,000 7,025,837 7,892,000 9,596,000 16,124,000
Canditions met - transferred to revenue 1,994,810 14,100,580 5,091,473 6,562,000 23,663,000 7,028,837 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,600
Canditions stifl io be met - transfered to ilabilties .
Provincial Govemnment:
Balarice unspent at beginning of the year
Curent year receipls 683,500 3,467,670 110,749 161,151
Condillens met - transferred to revonua 23,500 3,467,678 110,749 . - 101,151 . - -
Coandilions still {o be met - ransfered (o libiliies
District Muricipality:
Balance unspent ai beginsing of the year
Current year receipls
Conditions mot - transfemed {0 revenue - - - . - - - - -
Conditions stil to be met - transferred (a liabilities
Other grant providors:
Bafance unspent at beginning of the year
Curmant year recelpts 100,211
Conditions met - ransferred to rovonue - 100,214 - - - - - - -
Canditions 5till 1o be met - fransferred o fabiiies
Total caplial franefers and grants revente 2,678,310 17,868,569 5,202,222 6,562,000 23,663,000 7,129,938 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Total caplal fransfers and grants - CTAM - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL TRANSFERS AND GRANTS REVENUE 23,782,874 37,508,791 17,000,111 18,352,000 46,854,000 15,712,290 21,508,000 23,822,195 25,462,051
TOTAL TRANSFERS AND GRANTS - CTBM 36,046,475 16,040,460 13,097,173 - - - - - -

(k]







L5.1.1.2011/2012: Spesiale Raadsvergadering: 6 Mei 2011: Bvlae 2

BYLAE 3

TARIEWE 2011/2012
CARNARVON
Grafgelde VOLWASSENES
o Enkelgraf 25 x 1,05 = RI100.00
® Dubbelgraf 5,0 x 2,10 = R200.00
¢ Opmekaarpraf = R200.00
KINDERS ONDER 12 JAAR
e Enkelgraf 1,35 x 1,05 = R65.00
Monumentale gelde R25.00
® Opmaak van graf R30.00
o Nie bona-fide inwoners plus 50 %
Deposito vir kerkhof sleutel R10.00
Graftes in helde-akker Gratis

Biblioteekboetes - Openbare Biblioteek
- Kareeberg Biblioteek

Ontsmetting van wonings

Kareeberg Biblioteek saalhuur

Vendusiekrale

Gruis en Sandverkope

Bouplangelde
Masjienhuur

Waardasiesertifikate
Rente op belasting
Naslaangelde
Fotostate
Diensgelde motor

20 ¢ per boek per week of gedeelte van 'n week
20 ¢ per boek per week of gedeelte van 'n week
werklike koste

R10.00 per geleentheid

R100.00 per dag vir vendusies (1,000 kleinvee)
(sleutel ingesluit)

R200.00 per dag vir vendusies (meer as 1,000
kleinvee) (sleutel ingesluit)

R5.00 per dag vir oorlaai van meer as 100
kleinvee

R1.00 per dag vir oorlaai van minder as 100
kleinvee

Deposito van R5.00 vir gebruik van krale
wanneer gehuur word (sleutels)

R5.00 per bakkie vrag

R10.00 per vragmotor vrag

R4.00 per m® vir gebruik buite Munisipale
gebied

R2.50 per 10 m? met n minimum van R30.00
R5.00 houtstruktuur (tydelik)

Volgens Departement Vervoer tariewe plus
arbeid plus 20 % administrasiekoste

R5.00

1 % bo rentekoers vir bankoortrelking

R1.00 indien in 'n diensteregister

50 c per A4

R61.50 of 12 % athangende van tipe transaksie



L5.1.1.2011/2012: Spesiale Raadsvergadering: 6 Mei 2011: Bylae 2

BYLAE 3

Duplikaat registrasiesertifikaat (motor)
Tydelike permit {motor)

Spesiale permit (motor)

Dorpskaarte

Erfplanne
Oornagkamp
Aansoek sertifisering padwaardigheid

Uitreiking padwaardigheidsertifikaat

Diening prosesstuklce

Verkoop van vullissakke

Woonwapark

Afskakelingsgelde elektrisiteit
Heraansluitingsgelde elektrisiteit

Toets van meter

Enkelfase aansluiting elektrisiteit

Driefase aansluiting huishoudelike elektrisiteit
Driefase aansluiting industriéle elektrisiteit
Verandering van enkel na driefase

¢ Huishoudelik
e |ndustrieel

Registrasiesertifikaat elektrisién
Registrasiesertifikaat elektrisién
Tydelike registrasiesertifikaat elektrisién
Water heraanskakeling

Water afskakeling

Water huis aansluiting

Toets van watermeter

Dipkrale

Pomp van riole buite Munisipale gebied

Uitspanning
Naslaangelde

Naslaangelde
Verbruikersdeposito

R200.00

R63.75 (21 dae)

R106.00 (3 dae)

R18.00 (klein)

R40.00 (groot)

R5.00

R0.50 per kop per dag (moet self voer gee)
R160.00 goedere voertuig

R130.00 ander voertuig

R80.00 motorfietse

R50.00 alle ander voertuie

R25.00 motorfietse

R5.00 vir persoonlike diens

R1.00 indien geen diens gelewer is nie, maar
inligting voorsien vir her-dagvaarding

R0O.50 waar die dagvaarding teruggestuur word
omdat die persoon nie opgespoor kan word nie
R0.52 per sak of aankoopkoste (26 sakke per
kwartaal ingesluit by minimum).

R20.00 per dag

R140.00 per week

R250.00 per maand

R2.50 per dag vir elektrisiteit

R10.00

R10.00

Werklike koste

R450.00(driefase na enkel)

R750.00

R850.00

R300.00 (Die verbruiker

R360.00 voorsien die kabel,
instrument-transformator)

R3.00 per registrasie (Artikel 73)

R2.00 per hernuwing (Artikel 73)

R10.00

R10.00

R10.00

R350.00

Werklike koste van SABS

R10.00 per 500 eenhede of gedeelte van 500

R5.00 per kilometer, plus lone, aantal riole plus

20 % op subtotaal

10 ¢ per dag vir n trekkergesin

40 ¢ per dag vooruitbetaalbaar vir enige ander

persoon

Vir elke uur of gedeelte daarvan R6.00

R2.00 indien nie in 'n diensteregister

R800.00 (IOT-gevalle sonder elektrisiteit

unitgesluit)
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Wildvangnette

Aansoek om vergunningsgebruik
Aansoek om hersonering

Aansoek om afwyking

Aansoek om afwyking

Aansoek om afwyking

Aansoek om onderverdeling
Handelslisensies (slegs aansoekgelde)

Huurgeld woning Uitspanning
Swembad

Weiregte

Administrasieckoste nommerplate
Smousstaanplekke

Gebruik van toetsbaan

NOTA: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.

R25.00 per dag (16:00/08:00)

R250.00

R250.00

R50.00 (tot 500 m?)
R75.00 (500 — 750 m?)
R100.00 (groter as 750 m?)
R50.00

R25.00-item 1 en 2
R10.00 ~item 3
R10.00 per maand

- R2.00

R3.00 per maand vir 2 diere (donkies/perde)
R5.00

R20.00 per dag (afgebakende terrein)

R50 vir twee (2) ure

BYLAE 3
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VOSBURG

Bouplangelde

Fakse ontvang
Fotostate
Handelslisensies (slegs aansoekgelde)

Naslaangelde
Smousstaanplekke
Waardasiesertifikate
Wonings - Hutl1+2

- Hut3

- Hut 1 vertrek
Grafgelde - perseel

- perseel
Biblioteekboetes
Gemeenskapsaal - Huur

Deposito saal
Deposito saal

Woonwapark

Privaatvervoer
Uitspanning

Water heraanskakeling
Water afskakeling
Leiwater
Verbruikersdeposito

Diensaansluiting elekirisiteit - Bogronds en
Ondergronds

Afskakelingsgelde elekirisiteit
Heraansluitingsgelde elektrisiteit
Registrasie van elekirisién

Toets en inspeksie van elektrisiteit meter
Vervanging van sekerings tydens werksure
Vervanging van sekerings na ure

Rente op belasting

R2.50 per 10 m* met n minimum van R30.00
R5.00 houtstruktuur (tydelik)

R6.00

50 c per A4

R25.00 -item 1 en 2

Ri10.00 - item 3

R1.00 indien in 'n diensteregister

R20.00 per dag (afgebakende terrein)

R5.00 per sertifikaat

R32.00 p.m.

R53.00 p.m.

R10.00 p.m.

R100.00 enkelgraf

R200.00 dubbelgraf

R550.00 kishoogte (uitgebou)

R1,100.00 (heel vitgebou met stene)

20c per boek per week of gedeelte van 'n week
R50.00 per geleentheid (sonder elektrisiteit)
R80.00 per geleentheid (nie-inwoners)
R10.00 per geleentheid (organisasies)
R20.00 per geleentheid (kerke)

R50.00

R150.00 nie inwoners, Staatsdepartemente
ingesluit

R20.00 per dag

R140.00 per week

R250.00 per maand

R2.50 per dag elektrisiteit

: - R5.00 per kilometer

R1.00 per dag

R10.00

R10.00

R14.40 per erf per maand

R800.00 (IOT-gevalle sonder elektrisiteit
uitgesluit)

Koste van materiaal plus arbeid plus BTW
R10.00

R10.00

R3.00 per registrasie

Werklike koste

R25.00 per keer

R35.00 per keer

1 % bo rentekoers vir bankoortrekking
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Verkoop van vullissakke
Masjienhuur/toerusting

Water huis aansluiting

Toets van watermeter

Aansoeke grondgebruike

Gruis en sandverkope (privaat vervoer)

Huur Raadswoning
Huur klubhuis
Deposito klubhuis
Huur sportgronde

Nota: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.

RO0.52 per sak of aankoopkoste

(26 sakke per kwartaal ingesluit by minimum)
Volgens Departement Vervoer tariewe plus
arbeid plus 20 % administrasiekoste
R350.00

Werklike koste van SABS

Selfde as Carnarvon

R35.00 per bakkie vrag

R10.00 per vragmotor

R4.00 per m® vir gebruik buite munisipale
gebied

R230 p.m.

R100.00 per geleentheid

R150.00

R50.00 per geleentheid
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VANWYKSVLEI

Bouplangelde

Fotostate

Rente op belasting
Waardasiesertifikate
Perseelhuur
Grafgelde

Sementblokke graftes (4)
Biblioteekboetes

Saalhuur

Deposito saal
Verkoop van vullissakke

Water tappunt De Lande
Verbruikersdeposito

Versekering selfbou wonings
Smousstaanplekke

Naslaangelde

Water heraanskakeling

Water afskakeling

Water huisaansluiting

Toets van watermeter
Handelslisensies (slegs aansoekgelde)

Aansoek grondgebruike
Huur Raadswonings (2)

Nota: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.

R2.50 per 10 m? met 'n minimum van R30.00
R5.00 houtstruktuur (tydelik)

RO.50 per A4

1 % bo rentekoers vir bankoortrekking
R5.00 per sertifikaat

R5.00 per maand

R15.00 inwoners

R50.00 nie bona-fide inwoners

R300.00 voorbereide perseel

R60.00

R0.20 per boek per week of gedeelte vir n
week '

R50.00 per geleentheid (sonder elektrisiteit)
R80.00 per geleentheid (nie-inwoners)
R10.00 per geleentheid (organisasies)
R20.00 per geleentheid (kerke)

R50.00

R0.52 per sak of aankoopkoste

(26 sakke per kwartaal ingesluit by
Minimum)

R20.00

R800.00 (I0T-gevalle sonder elektrisiteit
uitgesluit)

R7.70 per maand

R20.00 per dag (afgebakende terrein)
R1.00 indien in 'n diensteregister

R10.00

R10.00

R350.00

Werklike koste van SABS

R25.00 —item1en?2

R10.00 —item 3

Selfde as Carnarvon

R30.00 p.m.

BYLAE 3
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TARIEWE VANAF 1 JULIE 2011

REINIGINGSDIENSTE

Nagvuil

Nagvuil R89.94 per verbruiker per maand per diens.
Vullis

R111.43 per verbruiker per maand per diens.

Riool

R172.45 per maand (Skema, Bonteheuwel)
R2,226.00 per maand (Carel van Zyl)

Suigtenks

R126.21 per suiging.
R185.96 per suiging - Staat.
PLUS 100% na ure.

Staat - R567.80 per maand (Skool en Hospitaal - Carnarvon).
ACVV - R100.00 per maand (Ouetehuis - Carnarvon).
R55.00 per suiging Munisipaal.

Tuinvuilgoed
R152.21 per vrag.

Die getal minimums word deur die Omgewingsgesondheidsbeampte vasgestel soos voorgeskryf in die
Sanitére Regulasies.

ELEKTRISITEIT

Koopkrag
R0.93 per eenheid.

Huishoudelik
n Maandelikse bedrag van R113.36 per verbruiker plus R0.82 per eenheid verbruik.

Kerke, Sale, Sportklubs en Landbougenootskap
'n Maandelikse bedrag van R163.78 per verbruiker plus R0.82 per eenheid verbruik.

Skole, Skoolhestelle en Quetehuise

'n Maandelikse bedrag van R753.53 per verbruiker plus R0.61 per eenheid verbruik.
Ander Verbruikers (Hotelle)

't Maandelikse bedrag van R384.61 per verbruiker plus R0.80 per eenheid verbruik.
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BYLAE 2

Elektriese Motore op Boorgate (slegs vakante erwe)

't Maandelikse bedrag van R62.36 per geinstalleerde kilowatt plus R0.61 per eenheid verbruik waar
bogenoemde tariewe nie van toepassing is nie.

Elektriese Motore vir normale aandrywing (Skole, Koshuise, Quetehuise uitgesluit)

'n Maandelikse bedrag van R62.36 per geinstalleerde kilowatt.

Grootmaat (Carel van Zvl)

'n Maandelikse bedrag van R146.00 per geinstalleerde KVA plus R61.00 per KVA bo 50 KVA plus
R0.42 per eenheid verbruik.

Slagpale

n Maandelikse bedrag van R163.68 per geinstalleerde KVA plus R60.00 per KVA bo 50 KVA plus
R0.80 per eenheid verbruik tot 20,000 eenhede.

Ander (Delta Skool)

n Maandelikse bedrag van R1,447.72 plus R0.61 per eenheid verbruik.

Kommersieel - verbruik bo 20,000 eenhede - Slagpale. Spar

'n Bedrag van R0.42 per eenheid verbruik.

TELKOM hokkies

'n Maandelikse bedrag van R71.00.

Beskikbaarheidseelde

R76.32 per maand betaalbaar deur die eienaar van elke eiendom met of sonder verbeterings, wat nie by
die Raad se huishoudelike elekirisiteitstoevoerstelsel aangesluit is nie, maar wat na die Raad se mening
redelikerwys aldus aangesluit kan word.

Munisipale verbruik

RO.71 per eenheid.
WATER

Beskikbaarheid

R20.99 per maand.
R35.00 per verbruiker per maand waar sodanige verbruiker slegs van 'n staankraan bedien word.
Waar geen watermeter geinstalleer is nie: R51.20 per maand.

n Maandelikse bedrag van R104.13 per verbruiker PLUS



L5.1.1.2011/2012: Spesiale Raadsvergadering: 6 Mei 2011: Bylae 2

BYLAE 2

Verbruik

0 - 6 kl.: R0.93 per kl.
7 - 20kl.:  R1.12 per kl.
21 - 50kl.:  R2.65 perkl.
Bo 50 kl.:  R4.81 perkl.

Munisipale verbruik: R0.66 per kI.

NOTA: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.






REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
LEGISLATURE AND COUNCIL ON KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Introduction

1.

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kareeberg Local Municipality,
which comprise the statement of financial position-as at 3¢ June 2011, and the statement of
financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, as set out on pages XX to XX.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practise (SA Standards of GRAP), the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of Sauth Africa, 2010 (Act No.1 of 2010 as amended)
{DoRA), and for such internal control as management determines necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud ar error,

Auditor-general's responsibility

3.

As required by section 188 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 (Act
No. 108 of 1996) and seclion 4 of the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of
2004) (PAA), my responsibility is to express an opinion on the financia! statements based
on my audit.

{ conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and General
notice 1111 of 2010 issued in Government Gazetie 33872 of 15 December 2070. Those
standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the -audit to
obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend an the auditor's
Judgement; including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant fo the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financlal statemerits in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting

- policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

1 believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufiicient and appn:ohriate to provide a
basis for my unqualified audit opinian. e S

Opinipn

7.

in my opinion, the financial statements present fairly; in all material respects, the financial
pasition of the Kareeberg Local Municipality as at 30 June 2011, and Its finaricial
perfermance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with SA Standards of
GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA. CoT ' '



Emphasis of matters

8. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters:

Material impairments

9. As disclosed in note 14 to the financial statements, the munlr:lpahty impaired iis recelvables
with R6 972 913 as at 30 June 2011.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

10. In accordance with the PAA and in terms of General riofice 1111 of 2010, issued in
Govemnment Gazette 33872 of 15 December 2010, 1 include below my findings on the
annual performance report as set out on pages XX to XX and material non-compliance with
laws and regulations applicable to the municipality.

Predetermined objectives

11. | was unable to conduct the audit of performance against predetermined objectives as the
municipality did not submit the annual performance report as required by section 46 of the
Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) (MSA) and section 121(3)(c) of the
MFMA..

Usefulness of information
12. The following criteria are relevant to the findings below:

o Consistency: Objectives, indicators and targets are consistent between planning and
raporting documents.

= Measurability: Indicators are well defined and verifiable, and targets are specific,
measurable and time bound.

13. Audit findings:

integrated development plan is not aligned with service delivery budget
implementation plan (Consistency)

= Information (objectives, indicators, targets) in the integrated development plan does not
correspond with the information (objectives, indicators, targets) contained in service
delivery budget implementation plan as prescribed by performance managament
framework.

Integrated development plan does not reflect outcomes, impact and relevant targets
(Consistency)

= Kareeberg integrated development plan does not contain outcomes and impact as a
core companent of its development objective and priorifies.

Performance target are not adhering to SMART principle {Measurability)

» -Performance targets do not adhere to SMART principle as prescribed by the Natlanal
Treasury's Framework for Managing F’rogramme Performance Information.



Compliance with laws and regulations
Budget

14.

The municipality incurred expenditure in excess of the limits of the amounts provided for in
the votes in the approved budget, in contravention of section 15 of the MFMA.

Human resource management

15,

16.

17.

Senior managers directly accountable to the municipal manager did not sign annual
performance agreements for the year under review by 31 July 2011, contrary to the
requirements of sections 57(1)(b) and 57(2)(a) of the MSA. However, these performance
agreements were signed in September 2011.

The municipal manager did not sign an annual performance agreement for the year under
review by 31 July 2011, contrary to the requirements of sections 57(1){b) and 57(2)(a) of
the MSA. However, the performance agreement was signed in September 2011.

Employees were given ex-gracia payments for leave that was forfeited despite not having
accumulated 48 days, contrary to the reguirements of section 3.1.5 of the SALGBC main
agreement,

INTERNAL CONTROL.

18.

In accordance with the PAA and in terms of General notice 1117 of 2010, issued in
Govemment Gazette 33872 of 15 December 2010, | considered intemnal control relevant to
my audit, bui not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the effectiveness of internal
control. The matters reparted below are limited to the significant deficlencies that resulted in
the basis for unqualified opinion, the findings on the annua! performance report and the
findings on compliance with laws and regulations included in this report.

Leadership

18.

The mayor and council should ensure that the performance management service provider
renders services to the municipality in line with the requirements of the MSA and National
Treasury. '

Tl idar — ,-/gﬁmé
Kimberisy
30 November 2011

A UDITOR-GEMNMERAL

SEOUTH AFRLCA

Audiiing to build public confidence
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‘.NOTULE VAN ‘N OUDITKOMITEE VERGADERING GEHOU QP MAANDAG 12

DESEMZBER 2011 OM 16 30.IN DIE RAADSAAL, CARNARVON

'TEENWOORDIG Mnr. W. de Bruln CVoorsﬂ’ter)

- Mnr. R'W. van Zijk
Mev_A du Plessis

A_M]’TENARE Hoof Operasionele Bestuurder

- Heof: Finansies ,
‘ Semor Rekenmeester o '
. Interne Oudlt (Plxley ka Seme Dlstnksmum&paliten)

OORWEG]ZNG VAN AANSOEKE oM VERLOF TOT AFWESIGHEID INDIEN
ENIGE

GéerL

VERSLAG INTERNE OUDIT: KWAR-TAAL-’I

Die Verslag is gesukuleer as bylae 2. Geen probleme is uligewys nie.

lBESLUIT dat kennis geneem word. -

| VERSLAG_ PRESTAS]:EBESTUUR KWARTAAL'I'

Ttem 5. 6 van die Oudltkomltee handves bepaal dat die komitee die verslag maoet hersien. Geen
verslag word voorgelé nie, omdat die nuwe d1ensverskaffer eers wymgmgs moet aanbrmg 500S
mtgewys deur die Ouchteur—Generaal ' o

‘ :'BESLUIT d@t,iiﬁpms_.ggngan_l -Wo_rd.' S :

VERSLAG VAN D[E OUDI’I'EUR—GENERAAL OOR DIE F]NAN Sl]]LE STATE V]R _‘ -

o A:'V‘:"DIE JA.ARGEEBNDIG:;O JUNIE2011

s Dle verslag, sowcl as akmeplan Word mgebmd as bylae 4

.51

'.;BESLUI’I‘ glat_ kenr_us geneem Wgr_c_l VAT cht_a ve;slag sowel as die aksieplan.

~- INTERNE oupIT HANDVES 2011/2012

- Die handves is onder ‘n aparte omslag gesirkuleer.

BESLUIT dat die hardves goedgeke_ur'wo_rd. '
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